CITY OF MURFREESBORO
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Regular Meeting, September 24, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.
City Hall, 111 West Vine Street, Council Chambers, 1% Floor

AGENDA

Call to order

Determination of a quorum

Public Comments

Consideration of minutes for the regular meeting on July 23, 2025

New Business

Special Use Permit

a. Application Z-25-026 by Mr. Rob Molchan on behalf of St. Karas Coptic
Orthodox Church, requesting an amendment to an existing special use
permit for an existing institutional group assembly use (a church) in a Single-
Family Residential (RS-15) zone on property located at 1207 and 1227 SE
Broad Street. An approximately 12,220 square-foot Sunday School and
Office building and additional parking is proposed. (Project Planner: Holly
Smyth)

Staff Reports and Other Business

a. Board of Zoning Appeals 2026 Calendar

Adjourn



MINUTES
OF THE CITY OF MURFREESBORO
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

City Hall, 111 W. Vine Street, Council Chambers

July 23, 2025, 1:00 PM

Members Present: Staff Present:

Davis Young, Chair Matthew Blomeley, Asst. Planning Director
Ken Halliburton, Vice-Chair Richard Donovan, Principal Planner
Robert Batcheller John Tully, Assistant City Attorney

Ashley Fulghum, Recording Assistant
Members Absent:

Misty Lavender

Tim Tipps

1. Callto Order:
Chair Young called the meeting to order.
2. Determination of a quorum:
Chair Young determined that a quorum was present.
3. Public Comments:
None
4. Consideration of Minutes:

With there being no objection by any of the Board members, the minutes of the June 25,
2025 BZA meeting were approved as submitted.



MURFREESBORO BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MINUTES
July 23, 2025

5. NewBusiness:

a. Application [Z-25-025] by Mr. Lance Strawn on behalf of Lance Strawn 2004
Irrevocable Trust, requesting a 9-foot variance from the required 35-foot front setback
outlined in Chart 2 of the Zoning Ordinance, as well as a variance from Section 25(E)(b)
of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct an approximately 760 square foot
accessory structure in a Single-Family Residential (RS-10) zone on property located at
2114 Battleground Drive.

Mr. Richard Donovan presented the Staff Comments regarding this item, a copy of which
is maintained in the permanent files of the Planning Department and is incorporated into
these minutes by reference.

Chair Young asked for clarification on the previously existing structure. Mr. Donovan
explained that the previously existing non-conforming structure was demolished while
the building permit was being reviewed. The applicant did not provide evidence that this
structure was 75% damaged before demolition. Mr. Tully added that a structure
replacing a non-conforming structure would have to have the same footprint as the
previous one.

Mr. Robert Batcheller inquired if all five standards need to be addressed. Mr. Tully
confirmed that they would.

The Board and Staff discussed concerns regarding the precedence this would set for
subsequent applications for properties located on corner lots.

Mr. Clyde Rountree gave a presentation for the request.

Vice-Chair Halliburton asked about pictures of the damage. Mr. Matthew Neal
confirmed that no pictures were taken.

Vice-Chair Halliburton asked if the accessory structure could be placed behind the
house. Mr. Neal explained the proposed plans for the backyard. He stated that the
homeowners do not want to look at a garage from their window.

Chair Young inquired about the view shed. Mr. Donovan explained that approving this
variance could set a precedence that could cause future damage to the enforcement of
the zoning code.

The Board, Staff and applicant discussed the first condition.
Chair Young opened the public hearing.
Mr. Mike Pruitt of 1222 Coffee Avenue spoke in favor of the request.

There being no one else to speak for or against the request, Chair Young closed the
public hearing.



MURFREESBORO BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MINUTES
July 23, 2025

The Board and Staff discussed the conditions. The Board concluded that all five
conditions were not met.

Mr. Robert Batcheller moved to deny the variance request on the basis that variance
standard number 1 was not satisfied, as the existence of the prior structure, the corner
lot configuration, and the vegetation do not constitute specific or unique characteristics
of the land creating an undue hardship. The motion was seconded by Chair Davis Young
and was approved by the following vote:

Aye: Robert Batcheller
Vice-Chair Ken Halliburton
Chair Davis Young
Nay: None
6. Staff Reports and Other Business:
Mr. Donovan stated that there will likely be a meeting next month.
7. Adjourn:

There being no further business, Chair Young adjourned the meeting at 2:22pm.

CHAIRMAN SECRETARY



MURFREESBORO BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
STAFF REPORT - SEPTEMBER 24, 2025
PROJECT PLANNER: HOLLY SMYTH

Application: Z-25-025

Location: 1207 SE Broad Street

Applicant:  Rob Molchan of SEC, Inc representing St. Karas Coptic Orthodox Church

Zoning: RS-15 (Residential Single-Family - 15,000 square feet minimum lot size)

Requests: Special Use Permit to add a 2-story Sunday school building containing 12,268
square feet and parking to an existing institutional group assembly use (church).

Overview of Request

Saint Karas Coptic Orthodox Church, represented by Rob Molchan of SEC, Inc., is requesting to
amend a Special Use Permit (SUP) to add a new 12,268 square-foot Sunday School and office
building and 20 additional parking spaces south of the existing 17,656 square foot church sanctuary
building and 69 parking spaces. This application will incorporate the lot currently addressed as
1227 Southeast Broad Street to the southeast of the existing church building into the approved
special use permit, as well as the vacant lot to the northeast. The hours of operation are not
changing with the new building addition and are anticipated to be Tuesdays & Thursdays 8am-
8pm, Fridays & Saturday 8am-10pm, and Sundays 8am-2pm with no activity on Mondays &
Wednesdays. The site may operate beyond the anticipated hours to accommodate modified office
hours, holidays, special events, or other activities as necessary. Vehicular circulation will continue

st_karas_staff_report_Final.docx Page 1
9/24/2025



to be located at the 2 existing access points on Middle Tennessee Boulevard while the 2 existing
access points on SE Broad Street will be shifted to the south as generally shown in the plans and
subject to TDOT approval.

There are 3 church properties involved, as shown on the staff report map. The existing developed
lot with the existing church building and parking consists of 1.58 acre. An existing single-family
home will be demolished on the 1.35acre lot currently known as 1227 SE Broad Street. A vacant
0.64-acre lot fronting on Middle Tennessee Boulevard, known as Tax Map 102L, Group C, Parcel
002.00 which will include solid waste enclosures for the proposed amendment. All three (3) of
these properties are zoned single-family residential, 15,000 square feet minimum lot size (RS-15).
The surrounding properties are zoned RS-15 to the west (across SE Broad Street), south, and
northeast, OG to the east, RD to the southeast and north (across Middle Tennessee Boulevard),
and PCD to the northwest. The surrounding uses are single-family residential, duplexes, and light
commercial. There are two duplex residential properties that touch the combined church site, one
being owned by the church and one owned privately both of which appear to be rentals. To the
south of the combined church properties is a single family residential home on a 2.57 acre site with
the house setback approximately 125’ from the property line.

A BZA application #1990-060 was previously granted to Bellwood Church of Christ for this site
on December 12, 1990.

Building Addition

The new 12,268 square foot building addition will be located as a standalone building south of the
existing church sanctuary, where an existing home will be demolished. The floor plan shows an
elevator and 2 separate stair wells, 19 classrooms (some with washing sinks), 14 toilets and 1 urinal
in 12 separate “rest rooms”, a few offices, a kitchen, and several storage/mechanical rooms.
Sunday school students will be from the existing church membership. The proposed addition will
be 2-story with a brick exterior fagade, stone base, and metal cap, per the enclosed elevations. The
primary entrance into the building will be on its north side. As part of the BZA consideration, the
applicant is asking that several portions of the building be allowed to be taller than the 35’
maximum building height of the underlying RS-15 zone district as further discussed below.

Site Modifications

Circulation: Both Middle Tennessee Boulevard and SE Broad Street are classified as “Major
Arterials” in the 2040 Major Transportation Plan (MTP). Middle Tennessee Boulevard is built
out as a 5-lane roadway while SE Broad Street is a 2 to 3-lane roadway today. The MTP designates
SE Broad Street as a “5-lane roadway recommended improvement project”. According to the
Street Design Specifications, a 5-lane roadway section requires 84 of right-of-way; 80 of right-
of-way currently exists on SE Broad Street. The applicant proposes to dedicate the two additional
feet of right-of-way required by the MTP.

A traffic impact study was done for the church reviewing the anticipated impacts to the area with
the near-term project and long-term hypothetical conditions. The addition of the Sunday school
building (identified as Building A) only adds 19 trips in the a.m. peak and 18 trips to the p.m. peak
hours. A new internal two-way driveway will be constructed between the church building and the
new classroom building, which should help the overall flow of the site. The 3 parcels combined
will contain two (2) access points along Middle Tennessee Boulevard and two (2) access points

st_karas_staff _report_Final.docx Page 2
9/24/2025



on SE Broad Street (which are going to be adjusted southward). The traffic report recommends
making some minor modifications to several of these entrances which will be subject to City Public
Infrastructure and TDOT approvals during Site Plan Review. TDOT meetings are already set up
for mid-October for further technical discussion.

Parking : The existing church campus contains 69 existing parking spaces. This expansion
request will construct another 20 spaces to the south of the existing sanctuary building for a total
of 89 spaces. The table below summarizes parking requirements tied to Chart 4 of the Zoning
Ordinance as well as provided existing and proposed parking.

PARKING TABLE Square | Parking Standard | Required Provided Surplus
Feet
Existing Sanctuary 17,656 1 space/8 seats 65 69
times 520 seats
Proposed Sunday School | 12,268 N/A 0 20 additional
Bldg (16+4 ADA)
TOTAL 65 required 89 20
(85+4 ADA) | surplus

Stormwater: The drainage for the site will be redesigned to be contained in underground
storage and/or using permeable pavers on-site under the new drives and parking stalls as shown
on Sheet C1.0.

Relevant Zoning Ordinance Section

Chart 2 of the City of Murfreesboro Zoning Ordinance allows institutional group assembly uses,
such as churches and expansions thereto, as a special use in the RS-15 district. City of
Murfreesboro Zoning Ordinance Section 9(D)(2)(zz) sets forth standards for institutional group
assembly uses in addition to the Standards of General Applicability in Section 9(C).

The applicable standards are listed below with information from staff on how the applicant intends
to address them. After reviewing the criteria for the special use requirements for institutional group
assembly uses, this request appears to meet the criteria per the standards of the Zoning Ordinance.

Standards of General Applicability with Staff Analysis (Zoning Ordinance Section 9(C):

(1) The proposed building or use will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon
adjacent property, the character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking, utility
facilities, and other matters affecting the public health, safety, and general welfare:

o The proposed new building should not have any substantial or undue adverse effect
upon adjacent property or neighborhood.

o The plan will continue to utilize the two existing entrances onto Middle Tennessee
Boulevard, continue to use the existing entrance onto SE Broad Street, and construct a
new entrance to SE Broad Street at the southern end of the property contingent upon
TDOT and City approvals at site plan review. The plan will also revise on-site
circulation to make more streamlined with fewer internal conflicts to aid in operational
movements,

o New water and sewer connections will be made, with the private sewer being
abandoned and new City standard sewer lines will be provided through the site City of

st_karas_staff _report_Final.docx Page 3
9/24/2025



Murfreesboro Water Resources Department standards within a new easement(s) as
needed.

o Additional landscaping is proposed to be added to the site along the southerly property
line and a portion of the southeast corner of the contiguous property with a 12° Type C
buffer.

o Any new lighting will meet the City’s requirements to prevent light intrusion on
neighboring properties as shown on the photometric plan to not exceed 0.5 footcandles
at the property line.

(2) The proposed building or use will be constructed, arranged, and operated so as to be
compatible with the immediate vicinity and not to interfere with the development and
use of adjacent property in accordance with the applicable district regulations:

o The proposed Sunday School building has been oriented to have the main drop-off
activities on the side opposite existing homes to minimize the impact on the adjacent
neighbors.

o The applicant is requesting that the
proposed Sunday School building be
allowed to have an additional 9-ft of
building height from 35-ft standard to 44-
ft. The additional height requested is to
allow for the required staircase access to =~
the roof in the southwest corner of the \
building. The tallest section of the building :
is at least 15° from the property line and
over 81’ from the nearest accessory
structure and 104’ and 144°, respectively,
from the adjacent single-family dwellings
(shown herein). A 12’ wide Type ‘C’
Buffer is to be installed along the southern ¢
and eastern boundaries in this area to

provide additional screening between the
proposed building and adjacent properties.

Staff believes that the several taller sections of
the building will not have a negative impact on
Ll adjacent properties due to these large distances
between the proposed taller building and existing
| structures on adjacent properties and heavy
landscaping.
o The new building’s exterior facade has been
designed to meet the City’s Design Guidelines
with the inclusion of mostly brick building with stone building base and metal coping
cap.

(3) The proposed buildings or use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and
services such as highways, streets, parking spaces, drainage structures, refuse disposal,
fire protection, water and sewers; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the
establishment of the proposed use will provide adequately for such services:

st_karas_staff _report_Final.docx Page 4
9/24/2025



The subjected property is located at the corner of SE Broad St., and Middle Tennessee
Boulevard. Middle Tennessee Boulevard is currently constructed as a 5-lane Major
Arterial roadway. SE Broad St. is currently a 2 to 3-lane roadway and is slated to be
widened to a 5-lane Major Arterial roadway as per the 2040 Major Thoroughfare Plan.
The current right-of-way in SE Broad Street is 80°, and, therefore, 2’ of additional
ROW will be needed.

All of the parking needs for the buildings will be contained on the site itself. The
provided parking meets or exceeds the required parking for the existing 520-seat church
building. See further discussion under item #6 below.

The drainage for the site will be redesigned to be contained in underground storage
and/or using permeable pavers on-site under the new drives and parking stalls as shown
on Sheet C1.0.

Solid waste disposal will be handled via a dumpster(s) on the church campus as shown
on Sheet C1.0.

The site is currently being served by City of Murfreesboro water for domestic and fire
protection. The property currently has sanitary sewer service via a private sewer line in
a private easement. This private sewer line and easement will be removed from the
property with this proposed development. The project proposes to construct new on-
site water and sewer lines within a new sewer easement to support the proposed
redevelopment of the church campus. These utilities will be installed to meet City
Standards.

(4) The proposed building or use will not result in the destruction, loss, or damage of any
feature determined by the BZA to be significant natural, scenic, or historic importance:
There are no structures or features that are known to be of significant importance to remain
currently. The existing house at 1227 SE Broad St., built in 1954, will be demolished as part
of the project and does not have any historical significance. However, if the BZA identifies
any such features the applicant will work to preserve those.

(5) The proposed building or use complies with all additional standards imposed on it by the
particular provision of this section authorizing such use:

O

Additional standards for institutional group assembly uses are listed below.

Additional Standards for Institutional Group Assembly Uses with Staff Analysis

(recently amended in Zoning Ordinance Section 9(D)(2)(zz):

1.) Parking areas shall be designed and arranged so that backing from the site onto a
public right-of-way will not be necessary and adequate space will be available for
vehicles to turn around on site. An onsite off-street area shall be provided for
vehicles to load and unload passengers. Parking areas shall not be permitted in the
required front yard;

@)
(@)

No existing or proposed parking is designed or arranged to back onto the public street.
The existing parking will continue to be used as is in its current location which is within
the “required front yard” and is considered to be lawfully-established non-conforming.
Proposed new additional parking spaces are designed to be behind the required 40-ft
“required front yard” measured from any required 2040 MTP 5-lane ROW dedications.
(shown as a green line on sheet C1.0). The existing ROW along SE Broad Street is
80°, therefore 2’of additional ROW should be dedicated with the project.

st_karas_staff _report_Final.docx Page 5

9/24/2025



o The proposed new access drive will promote better internal circulation and provide for
better loading and unloading of passengers.

2.) In all residential districts an institutional group assembly use shall have a lot size not
less than three times the minimum lot size permitted in the zoning district where the
institutional group assembly use is proposed to be located. In the event the
institutional group assembly use is proposed to be located on land that has two or
more different zoning classifications, the minimum lot size shall be calculated by
applying the larger required minimum lot size;

o The minimum lot size of the RS-15 zone requires a minimum of 15,000 s.f. lots, thus
the minimum lot size for this use is 45,000 s.f. or 1.033 acres. The proposed site is
approximately 3.61 acres in size, upon recording of a consolidation plat, which is 3.5
times larger than the required minimum.

3.) On-site lighting for parking areas, fields for athletics, scoreboards, and grounds shall
be arranged in such a manner as to minimize intrusion of lighting into areas zoned
or used for residential or medical purposes. To this end, a plan depicting the
proposed location of on-site exterior lighting fixtures shall be submitted for review
by staff and the BZA. Such plan shall depict the arrangement of the lighting fixtures,
their height, their specifications, and the direction in which lighting will be oriented.
Additional information may be required by the staff or the BZA in order to verify
whether the lighting will be intrusive into areas zoned or used for residential or
medical purposes;

o Additional lighting has been proposed with 2 wall-pak lights on the building addition
as well as 8 pole lights on 20’ poles along the vehicular access ways within the
parking lot as shown on the photometric plan pages.

o No outdoor athletic fields with lighting are proposed with this amendment.

o Proposed lighting will comply with the City’s lighting requirements to prevent light
intrusion on neighboring properties on a photometric plan limited to no more than 0.5
footcandles at the property lines.

4.) Applications for an institutional group assembly use shall indicate the proposed
locations of garbage dumpsters or receptacles. These shall be located in such a
manner as to minimize adverse effects upon neighboring properties and aesthetics
from the public right-of-way. The use of dumpsters may be prohibited in the event
the BZA determines that such would have a detrimental effect upon the adjacent
property;

o New solid waste trash enclosure(s) with dumpster(s) will be located in the middle of
the site directly behind the existing church building. The dumpster(s) will be sited on a
concrete pad(s) and enclosed within a masonry enclosure(s) and screened with
landscaping. The location and the screening features aid in minimizing any effects on
neighboring properties or the public rights-of-way.

5.) A Type C landscape buffer shall be required to screen the proposed use from any
property zoned or used for single-family residential purposes (including single-family
residential portions of an approved PUD), regardless of the zoning of the institutional
group assembly use property. In the event of new building expansions, accessory
structures, or other miscellaneous site improvements, the Type C buffer shall only be

st_karas_staff _report_Final.docx Page 6
9/24/2025



required in the area of such expansions or improvements. However, the BZA may

require additional screening requirements if necessary to mitigate adverse impacts

on adjacent residential properties.;

o The areas of the site adjacent to residentially zoned properties or used for single-
family residential purposes will be planted with a 12-ft wide Type ‘C’ Landscape
Buffer along those property lines.

6.) The number of required parking spaces provided on-site shall be in accordance with
Chart 4 of this article provided, however, if the applicant can present evidence
satisfactory to the BZA that a substantial portion of the expected users will arrive at
the institutional group assembly use by bus, bicycle, walking, or by carpooling or that
off-street parking areas on adjacent or nearby properties will be available on a long
term basis, the BZA shall have authority to determine the number of required
parking spaces to be provided on-site. The BZA may require that a reserve area be
retained on-site for future expansions of the parking area;

o All of the parking needs for the buildings will be contained on the site itself and will
not have any connectivity with the surrounding residential neighborhoods. The
provided parking meets or exceeds the required parking for the existing 520-seat
church building (520 + 8 Seats = 65 Required Spaces)

o The additional classroom building does not trigger the need for additional required
parking. However, the project will be adding 16 more regular parking stalls (+4
handicapped) to the existing 69 for a total of 89 Provided Spaces (85 regular +4
ADA), leading to a surplus of 20 regular parking spaces over the required parking.

7.) An application for a special use permit for an institutional group assembly use shall
be accompanied by a description of uses or activities proposed for the facility which
may be subject to separate regulation, or which may result in unusual traffic patterns,
traffic volumes, or other detrimental impacts upon adjacent properties, including but
not necessarily limited to those uses which would require a special permit if not a part
of the institutional group assembly use:

o No additional “use types” are being added to the existing church site that would require
a new special use permit for the activity type.

o The new building will provide 18 additional trips within the same operating hours as
expressed in (G)(1) on Page 2. However, the proposed changes to vehicular entrances
and on-site circulation improvements will aid in getting cars off the street more
efficiently and eliminate turning movement conflicts there by having a lesser impact
on adjacent roadways.

8.) The BZA shall have authority to approve an on-site location with water, sewer, and
electric utility connections for accommodations for travel trailers or R.V.s
(recreational vehicles) for use by visiting or traveling speakers or guests associated
with the institutional group assembly use. Provided, however, such location for
travel trailers or R.V.s shall not be permitted for use as a permanent residential
dwelling unit;

o No such uses are being requested with this special use permit application.

st_karas_staff _report_Final.docx Page 7
9/24/2025



9.) The BZA shall have the authority to grant variances to the standards imposed by this
subsection for temporary or short-term uses of property for the institutional group
assembly use purposes. In such cases, the BZA may impose conditions of approval to
assure the compatibility of the short-term land use with other property in the vicinity
of the proposed use;

o No temporary or short-term uses are being proposed at this time; therefore, the
applicant is not requesting any variances associated with any such uses.

10.) The application for a special use permit for an institutional group assembly use shall
indicate any intentions for the use of systems for the external broadcast of speech,
music, or other sounds. If such are proposed, the applicant shall indicate the times of
day and duration of their proposed use. The BZA shall have the authority to place
restrictions upon their use in order to minimize excessive noise from intruding upon
neighboring properties especially those zoned or used for residential purposes. In no
event shall the BZA approve the use of such which would be in violation of the City
Code or ordinances regulating noise. BZA approval does not constitute a waiver of
any City Code or ordinances regulating noise;

o The applicant does not propose to have any outdoor speakers.

11.)The building height of all principal and accessory buildings shall be limited to what
is permitted by Chart 2 of the Zoning Ordinance and its endnotes. However, the
BZA may approve building height that exceeds the above noted standards as a
function of the special use permit, provided it finds that the use will still comply
with the Standards of General Applicability in Section 9 of this article. Regardless,
no special use permit shall grant authority for such a structure to exceed the
maximum height requirements denoted in the Airport Overlay District
o With this application, the church is asking for the proposed Sunday School building to
increase the maximum building height from 35-ft to 44-ft. The additional 9-ft height
requested is for a small section of the top of the building for the required staircase for
access to the roof. See further discussion above under item (2) on page 4.

12. The development plans for such use shall comply with any requirements set forth
by the State Fire Marshal and/or the City Fire Marshal, as applicable.
o The project will comply with all requirements by the State and City Fire Marshals
through their site plan review and building permit approval process.

13.Where existing development on the subject property has failed to comply with
conditions set forth in a prior approval or where there are current zoning or code
violations on the subject property, such violation shall be grounds for denial of the
application for said use.

o Staff is not aware of any violations associated with the prior approvals on the property.

Any prior conditions of approval will still apply to the site.

st_karas_staff _report_Final.docx Page 8
9/24/2025



Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the special use permit, based on the request meeting the minimum
development standards of the ordinance, as presented in the application documents and the above
written report, with the following conditions:

1. A final plat consolidating the three church parcels into 1 lot of record shall be submitted,
approved, and recorded. It shall include adequate utility easements discussed herein as
well as 2’ right-of-way dedication along Southeast Broad Street to meet the 5-lane 2040
MTP standard prior to Certificate of Occupation.

2. A Site plan shall be submitted to Planning Department for review and approval prior to the
issuance of a building permit. The site plan submittal shall include civil plans, landscape
plan, photometric lighting plan, and building elevations and any other plans necessary to
demonstrate compliance with the Zoning Ordinance and Design Guidelines.

3. Driveway access to Southeast Broad Street is subject to review and approval by TDOT.

Attached Exhibits

. Site plan and elevations

Letter of explanation from applicant
Traffic Impact Study Executive Summary
Application

©Nwy

st_karas_staff _report_Final.docx Page 9
9/24/2025



St. Karas Coptic
Orthodox Church

Murfreesboro, fennessee

BZA Special Use Permit Submittal
1207 SE Broad Street

Owner/Developer:

Saint Karas Coptic Orthodox Church
1207 SE Broad St.

Murfreesboro, TN 37130

Drawing Index

Sheet No. Title
1 Cover Sheet Deed Reference:
2 Vicinity Map Tax Map 102L, Group C, Parcel 1.00

P. Bk. 1, Pg. 127

C0.2 Existing Conditions .
Zoning: RS-15

Cl10 BZA Site Plan
LA1.0-1.2 Landscape Plans

12.0 Landscape Detalls & Notes Yard Requirements:

L3.0 Imigation Zones Plan | Fr:on’.[: 2(?0'
PH1.0-1.2 Photometric Plans ‘| Side: 10'
] Rear: 20

PH2.0 Photometric Details & Notes
A-03 - A-06 Architecture Floor Plans & Elevations

N

Land Use Data:
Zoned: RS-15

I~

A Existing Church Building

4 2-Story Building

- N - Building Ht. Top of Roof: 34-35 Feet (Estimated based on Survey Measurement)
A A Total Floor Area: 17,656 Sq.Ft.

New Building A
2-Story Building

Sl'l'e Location MCIp Building Ht. Top of Roof: 44'-1"

Not To Scale Total Floor Area: 12,268 Sq.Ft.

3 Lots on: 3.61% Acres to be consolidate with plat map.

SITE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
S E C . I 1ncC. ENGINEERING » SURVEYING - LAND PLANNING
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

850 MIDDLE TENNESSEE BOULEVARD MURFREESBORO, TENNESSEE 37129
PHONE: (615) 890-7901 E-MAIL: RMOLCHAN@SEC-CIVIL.COM FAX: (615) 895-2567

NO PORTION OF THIS DRAWING MAY BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF S.E.C. INC.
COPYRIGHT SEC, INC. 2025

Parking Requirement:

1 Space — :
8 Fixed or Mobile Seats in Sanctuary x 520 Seats = 65 Spaces ReqUIred

Provided: 89 Spaces (69 existing space + 20 new parking spaces with Phase1)

Floodplain Note:
No portion of this site lies within Zone AE, areas determined to be inside the 0.2%

Watershed: Spence Creek (Impaired) annual chance flood plain. FEMA FIRM map #47149C0260J, Dated May 9, 2023

West Fork Stones River (Not Assessed) Sheet 1 of 2
_x Acres Disturbed S Vo, Tt Cruer

S.E.C. Project #24134

S-yr, 24-hr EPSC Storm Event ormon: 918 5025

By: Date:
Robert S. Molchan, Jr.  TN. Reg. #731




HARPER ANNE
ZONING: RD

SCOTT SHERRY N
ZONING: RD

TODD HOWARD B
ZONING: RD

FAX: (615) 895-2567

BUNDRANT BRITTANY N
ZONING: RD

FOX DENISE V
ZONING: RD

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENGINEERING * SURVEYING * LAND PLANNING

SITE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

. [e] =
o 253
@ 24t i,
- =
<:> N G5
@ %3 858
Zing |25¢
@ b OE |235
= g SG2E
o= |88353
208 |za3s
® 257 |5is
NErolcSs
E >oclzce 2
sk EEEE:
@ LIVINGSTON BEN SR H
MURFREESBORO CP ZONING: RD S e
APARTMENTS GP ETAL Se30|eats
ZONING: RM-16 @ BAYNE HELEN P e E
ZONING: RD aguEL) Ry hs
o
Zzagleces
o182 ¢
®) HUGHES LAURETTE C b
' ZONING: RD 2oz E808
D Ago = 0 L =}
Quol s e
@ TODD BRUCE m~uw |£££8
ZONING: RD * RN il
s MURFREESBORO CP NG C EH S
G APARTMENTS GP ETAL : H2s |28k
ZONING: CM—R gl =55 |25
LILYANN BUGG KIRK D a2 |83
PROPERTIES LLC ZONING: RD * B B
ZONING: RS—15 c ; Sey |82t
NZ 2c
BUGG KIRK D 229 |25¢
ZONING: RD 1A FEY
En. 08
oA 22
ok
BISHOP JAMES E .
ETUX MELANIE W
ZONING: OG-R

BERRY RAYMOND
ZONING: RS-15

PAYNE DENNIS
ZONING: RD

&
S
N
S N,
:io
-
-
-
-
1@
?
”

LEES MICHAEL
GREGORY
ZONING: RD

SATRIANO TRUST
ZONING: RS—-15

RE
(Not Inte

ST KARAS SUMMAR
THoDe SHARON P
T g
CHURCH ‘ ZONING
ZONING: RD ZONING: RD ]

MARKOUS MANAL
ZONING: PCD

PROPOSED SITE

MCALLISTER GARY L
ETUX LAWANDA J
ZONING: RS—-15

JONES H ALLEN
ETUX SUE C
ZONING: RD

4 GRIFFIN FAITH
g ZONING: RM—16

BRASFIELD JIMMY
L ETUX
ZONING: RD

KNOX BILLY R
ZONING: RM—-16

NOVAK FAMILY
LIVING TRUST
ZONING: RD

ROBINSON JOSHUA
ZONING: RS—-15

LODGE MT MORIAH #18
ZONING: RS—-15

PHONGSOUVANH KAYSONE
ZONING: RS—-15

LAVENDER WILLIAM
L ETUX
ZONING: RD

St. Karas Coptic

Orthodox Church
BZA Variance
Murfreesboro, Tennessee

HAMM RENTAL
DICKSON LLC
ZONING: RS—-15

\
\

TODD BRUCE ETUX CYNTHIA
ZONING: RS—15

SANBYRN HALL CONDOMINIUMS
ZONING: RM—-16

MANKIN JOE W ETUX
ZONING: RS-15

HO JUI-LIEN CHOU
ZONING: RS—-15

09—-15-2025: Staff Comments

REVISED:

o
g
=
=z
%)
[
>

A
_/N\_
o

Vicinity Map

O -100° 100° 200" | 8:—25—2025
3N NEWBERRY JAMES e ey — CHECKED:
ZONING: RS—15 :
, SCALE: 1'= 100’ Ly
’ FILE NAME:
24134bza
SCALE:
17=100"
JOB NO.
24134
' SHEET:




SEWER

MURFREESBORO WATER
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
300 NW BROAD ST,
MURFREESBORO, TN 37130
(615) 890-0862

WATER

MURFREESBORO WATER
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
300 NW BROAD ST,
MURFREESBORO, TN 37130
(615) 890-0862

ELECTRIC

MIDDLE TENNESSEE ELECTRIC
MEMBERSHIP COOP

326 SAINT ANDREWS DRIVE
P.0. BOX 608
MURFREESBORO, TN 37133
(615) 893-7570

UTILITY OWNERS

GAs
ATMOS ENERGY
P.O. BOX 15488
AMARILLO, TX 79105
1-888-824-3434

ELECTRIC
MURFREESBORO ELECTRIC COMPANY
205 NORTH WALNUT STREET P.O. BOX
9 MURFREESBORO, TN 37133

(615) 893-5514

TELEPHONE
BELLSOUTH
1-800-626-9149

//\\
7 \
/ \\
// \
\N AN
N N
A= 116.04’ :s \
R= 934.36 7 7
CB= N54°01'53"E 7 ’
CL= 115.97' . A,
7 /7 /
L) LOCATION OF SEWER LINE \/ ,’(\/
\ IS APPROXIMATE DUE TO \ <
INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE \ \
" FOUND IN THE FIELD. \ROLLINS EXCAVATING CO
\ ®\ AR oL G 003.0b<000
A= 26.33'\ Bane e N
R= 2,176.06 N
CB= N56°54'24"E ’ RN
Cl= 26.33’ /7 N
/7 \ /7
e N7

N~ ~ N N

~ ~ \ AN
C\HHF\’\CH KARAS TOPTIC ORJFHQDOX

~— -\ AVous — -
\EARCB\ID. 021 ~C-002.00 000 ~

BLOCK RETAINING
LL

CONCRETE - ~ PLAX BO \2, RAGE. io\
DRAINAGE ~ N (&O.R.Q, ) -
STRUCTURE - \\ \\ ~ ~ o
SO N N LOR43 T—<
BENCHMARK - N N N
MAG NAIL ~
EL=637.79 o N AREA=27681 Sb\F

b SO N 0RO
0.6 ACRE

e —
—_— —

EXISTING PRIVATE SEWER
LINE TO BE REMOVED AND
SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT TO BE
ABANDONED

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC
803 ALBEMARLE COURT
BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE 37027
CELL: (615) 504-9915
masoudfathi@comcast.net

\\\\‘Dullll,,,///
/

<\

2%
0010123

OOO

©00®

©ee0®

102L-C-0025.00-000

1
O
0
)
1
O
¥ ><
28
Z 0O
O
= T
= =
0O
20
0O
sE
= O
20O
< )
<
o’
<C
N
—
@p

Z
—
O
nd
@)
af)]
0))
LLl
LLl
Y
L
nd
-
=
i
LLl
LLl
nd
—
(7))
()]
<
O
nd
ah)]
LUl
(7))
N
AN
AN
o
N
o
AN

PARCELS ID: 102L-C-001.00-000, 102L-C-002.00-000, AND

General Notes

>
/ SN
~
LOWER FLOOR <EASEMENT \\/ // \7
FFE:634.20' B 1031PG 3772 S~ - / /
/7 /
PABKING STRIPE ~ /
RK(TYP.) < // S~/ //
CONCRETE CURB / /
AND GUTTER /
(TYP.) ~ \&0 ~633. , //
W < /
) bﬁ\&g\ I \\\ /
P : ” SAINT KARAS COPTIC s ~ST KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX CHURCH Dy ~
7 PARCEL ID: 102L.—C—011.00—000
P /2/;( ORTHODOX CHURCH ~ PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 140 // //
s (1207 SE BROAD STREET) . (RORC. TN) L ,
5 K LOT 121 SECTION 3 So /
FEE SIMPLE RIGHT P y ~So /
OIZ WAY DEDICATION \\ /
PER RB 616 PG ~
=
CHURCH
‘ _ //" MAIN FLOOR
! \ FFE: 644.20°
/\ \
\
N1T5807°L 68X CHURCH KARAS COPTCWQX \
PARCEL ID: 102L-C—-00160-000 xx
LOCATION OF WATER LINE
WAS UNABLE TO BE PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE \q27 \\ JONES H ALLEN ETUX SUE C
DETERMINED DUE TO (R.O.R.C., TN) . PARCEL ID: 102L-C—012.00—000
INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE TR /(\ g ,451 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 140
FOUND IN THE FIELD. /
PAVED PARKING \ - Y (R.O.R.C., TN)
oL " /\\/\ 2 //ﬁ/, /%// = ” AREA AN h N >
\ yZ _—
AREA= 70,060 SQ.FT. AN e ke \\> Sy TR -\
o BLOCKWRAEL'LI'AINI - ///GR/ pid )’(6/// -~ —7 o7 //\ s e \
\ ~ 761 ACRES+ NG 2 =0 0 _eT N -~ \
TYP. 2 -~
( ) e 2 Ve s / _ N <
///\( s // // v / \ \\
PP // // // // 7 //' \\\ >/ - \ -~ \
I 74 / //,f"’ N, \ \ -
SIGN pAVED PARKING P pd \ s &K ‘~> N —— \\ \_-"\
(ASPHALT) / N N e AN \ \
J \,  FLOOR Nt N
Y /\/ _ A\FFE: 651.38" < %N\ > \\ \
i g “7(/%(; o | ¢ RESIDENCE ™\ 2~ \ _-n Y
, J DN\ A (1227 SE Y TN _»
A= 135.59 S NN &N\ )\BROAD STREET) o™\ \ -7
= ’ \ % . A -
R 11’41’9-1”6 \ \ \ \O;S')YO\ \\\/"’°o \=——— RESIDENCE \\ _-"
CB= S33°06 53 E \ \ W\ 2T AR N MAIN FLOOR -
CL= 135.59’ \ \ \ = (NN SN, FFE:653.58'
\ \ \ \
\ \ \ Ty
\ \ \ [
/ / / \ \ NN \\ ey
/! | CHURCH, KARAS %OPTIC ORTHODOX\ \ \\ 7
/ | PARCEL, ID: 102Ly-C—-025.00—-000 \ \ \\\ ~
p \ DEED BOOK 118§, PAGE 2428 \\ \\ v/ g < \
I \\ \\(R.O.R.C.)\ N) \\ \ \ 657 gg'\ TO BE DEMOLISHED WITH PHASE | R AN
l \ \ SXe <
| \ AREA= 59,758 SQ.FT. \ \ . B \ N
\ \ T OR \ \ 659 7 g”\N N \ -
1137 ACRES \ N0 N ==
\ \ \ 6",\ \ \ I I
| \ \ ) \ 1
| \ \ / E N g
L
\ \ / o 7 \ -,
| / PHONGSOUVANH, KAYSONE NN JRe
) @ PARCEL ID: 102L—C—024.00—000 AN
/ / B PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 127 s
A= 149.97’ / @\/ / (ROR.C., TN)
R= 11,419.16’ / % A
’ /
CB= N3349'52"W / / -
CL= 149.97 b3 2N J
Vi 7 \ e \ ~7
l = R \ - < \
-, -, \ \ _
\\ \\ > 2
\ \\ /// ;:
/) < w
\ \ /N
\ \ \/ \\ i
P AN ANERS
7 \ \V/ =
\\ \
AN s GRAPHIC SCALE
N\ IR
YN e 30" 0 30 60"
Uo7 m
\»
ITE EXISTING CONDITIONS

Revision/lssue

SEPT. 08, 2025

Sheet:

C02

Project No. 2(023-15| Prepared By: MF



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONGSOUVANH, KAYSONE PARCEL ID: 102L-C-024.00-000 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 127 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLINS EXCAVATING CO PARCEL ID: 102L-C-003.00-000 PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 40 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ST KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX CHURCH PARCEL ID: 102L-C-011.00-000 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 140 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES H ALLEN ETUX SUE C PARCEL ID: 102L-C-012.00-000 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 140 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' SETBACK (PB 1, PG 127)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.64 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA=27,681 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 102L-C-002.00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.61 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA= 70,060 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 102L-C-001.00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
651

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
651

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
637

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
632

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
634

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
626

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
626

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
637

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
634

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
632

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
637

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK (PB 1, PG 127)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED PARKING AREA (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAINT KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX CHURCH (1207 SE BROAD STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENCE (1227 SE BROAD STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE/ EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE/ EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK MAG NAIL EL=637.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STRIPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF SEWER LINE IS APPROXIMATE DUE TO INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE FOUND IN THE FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT RB 1031, PG 3774  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED PARKING AREA (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT COVERED AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF WATER LINE WAS UNABLE TO BE DETERMINED DUE TO INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE FOUND IN THE FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEE SIMPLE RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION (PER RB 616 PG 2606)

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
637

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
(49.59')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34°57'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°44'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57°22'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S41°34'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
207.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100.31')

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 135.59' R= 11,419.16' CB= S33°06'53"E CL= 135.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 149.97' R= 11,419.16' CB= N33°49'52"W CL= 149.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 116.04' R= 934.36' CB= N54°01'53"E CL= 115.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 26.33' R= 2,176.06' CB= N56°54'24"E CL= 26.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S34°57'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11°58'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°15'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
396.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°14'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.37 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA= 59,758 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 1185, PAGE 2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 102L-C-025.00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH MAIN FLOOR FFE:644.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH LOWER FLOOR FFE:634.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENCE MAIN FLOOR FFE:653.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE  FLOOR FFE:651.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121 SECTION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-08-25


NOTES: | U N~
1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, VISITORS ARE TO USE THE 9 PARKING SPACES OUTSIDE OF THE % N < | QY
GATED AREA AND THE EMPLOYEES ARE TO USE THE 9 PARKING SPACES INSIDE THE GATED EXISTING CONDITIONS: g N ] ()
AREA. SQ.FT.  ACRES 4 \ |_ N
2. ALL EXISTING PRIVATE SANITARY SEWER SERVICES ARE TO BE TESTED, PASSED AND PROPERTY AREA (3 LOTS) 157,462  3.61 4 \ ~ o
ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF MURFREESBORO. EXITING CHURCH BLDG. & PATIOS 10460  0.24 // \ Z =
3. EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICES THAT ARE NOT UTILIZED, WITH THIS PROJECT MUST BE EXISTING CHURCH PARKING AND SIDEWALKS 39914 092 p: \ 0p)] o
EXPOSED AT THE MAINLINE AND CAPPED AT THE WYE. EXISTING HOUSE, AND SIDEWALK 3,538 0.08 3 \ LL] LL] Ll —
4. FOR ANY WORK PROPOSED IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE CONTRACTOR TO EXISTING HOUSE DRIVEWAY AND PARKING 5,151 0.12 \ \ D) o
COORDINATE WITH THE TRAFFIC ENGINEER IN THE CITY TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT EXISTING RETAINING WALL 93 0.00 N \ Z U W w c
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK IN THIS AREA TO AVOID DAMAGE TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER 624 0.01 A= 116.04' \ O ) . =
: L > = ] N
DEVICES. EXISTING CURB 188 0.00 , 2 7/ O 2}
5. A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN DEMONSTRATING THAT THE SITE PROVIDES FOR EXISTING GRAVEL PARKING 1,347 0.03 R= 934.36 \ 7 Ve > )] CID @
TREATMENT OF THE WATER QUALITY VOLUME AND PROVIDES FOR MANAGEMENT OF THE REMAINING GRASS 96,147 221 o o \ 7/ / Dﬁ L W < Q
STREAMBANK PROTECTION VOLUME MUST BE PROVIDED. CB= N54°0153E / /s 7 oY S £
6. AN ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PROPOSED CONDITIONS Cl= 115.97’ J/ 7 < Ll Z 0 Q
FACILITIES MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE CITY ENGINEER PRIOR TO ISSUANCE CERTIFICATE OF PROPERTY AREA 157,462 3.61 = . /s // N — X Z o
OCCUPANCY." PROPOSES BUILDING "A" 6,110 0.14 // P Ve > m ) @
7. ASTORMWATER FEE CREDIT APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF PROPOSED SIDEWALK 5,575 0.13 < 7 <E I o=
A BUILDING PERMIT.” PROPOSED BRICK PAVERS 18928 043 \ < Z ( ! ) - a <
8. A STORMWATER FACILITIES OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN AND A STORMWATER PROPOSED CURB 471 0.01 \ N 2 © ©
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A PROPOSED RETAINING WALL 169 0.002 \ \ N LL] Z L -~
BUILDING PERMIT. PROPOSED REMAINING GRASS 73583 169 7 \ < () ] O
9. THE STORMWATER FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT MUST BE RECORDED PRIOR TO TOTAL IMPERVIOUS SURFACE 83,879  1.93 yd \ N N D = m - 2
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. A= 26.33 )y < N Y @) o
FLOOR AREA RATIO: 14,769/1571,462 = 0.094 (9.4%) : _ e Q \ =z < O W o
, IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO:  83,879/157,462 = 0.53 (53%) R= 2.176.06 N \ LLl O ©
STANDARD NOTES: LANDSCAPE SURFACE RATIO:  73,583/157,462 = 0.47 (47% ’ : N < e
a. FORANY WORK PROPOSED IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY: "CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ' ' 462 = 0.47 (47%) CB= N56°54’24"F NS, \ \ A Ll ™ ;
WITH THE TRAFFIC ENGINEER IN THE CITY TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO NOTE: = \\ // // \\ Z o~
" N )
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK IN THIS AREA TO AVOID DAMAGE TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL DEVICES. QUANTITIES LISTED ARE NOT FOR BIDDING PURPOSES. CL= 26.33 N y; \ N — o)
b. A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN DEMONSTRATING THAT THE SITE PROVIDES FOR CONTRAGCTOR TO VERIFY ALL QUANTITIES. N y N > e . zZ
TREATMENT OF THE WATER QUALITY VOLUME AND PROVIDES FOR MANAGEMENT OF THE PROPOSED 30' Y
STREAMBANK PROTECTION VOLUME MUST BE PROVIDED. . N, \v/ LL|
c. AN ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE STORMWATER g':E+T/SCTQES‘\gER/*1?7':‘1TGF2'E ggEﬁEEﬁSESEOWN HEREON IS P SANITARY SEWER M Z e
MANAGEMENT FACILITIES MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE CITY ENGINEER PRIOR TO ISSUANCE -15¢ AB2% : EASEMENT . Q)
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. e ZO N E D . OG LLl oM
d. A STORMWATER FEE CREDIT APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE PROPERTY OWNER : SAINT KARAS COPTIC ~
OF A BUILDING PERMIT. %%;Z%Dé)é(oigusﬁ%'gﬂ
e. ASTORMWATER FACILITIES OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN AND A STORMWATER
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A MURFREESBEORO T $7130 TRASH BIN ENCLOSURE
BUILDING PERMIT. CONTACT : FR. ANASTASI EWIDA
F THE STORMWATER FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT MUST BE RECORDED PRIOR TO Ir.anastasi.e@gmall.com ~ N\ Y
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. B % \\\‘% iy,
PROJECT NAME: SAINT KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX CHURCH 0 / ©
PROJECT ADDRESS: 1207 SE BROAD ST, Z \ %
CITY: MURFREESBORO 37130 \, Vi Sg
COUNTY: RUTHERFORD R / N\ —o
STATE: TENNESSEE e # 8¢
DISTRICT: 13TH CIVIL DISTRICT ~o
EXISTING ZONING AND AREA DESIGNATION: "RS-15" RESIDENTIAL & e
PROPOSED ZONING AND AREA DESIGNATION: "RS-15" RESIDENTIAL y
MAP AND PARCEL NO.= MAP 102L, GROUP "C" PARCEL 001.00 6’ -
PLAT BOOK: 1, PAGE :127 6 A
EXISTING LAND USE: RELIGIOUS INSTITUTION fb’\ : /
PROPOSED LAND USE: RELIGIOUS INSTITUTION 29
MINIMUM REQUIRED SETBACK LINES: "0 .
FRONT SETBACK: 200' 7 A\ 2" BLOW OFF VALVE 1>
SIDE YARD: 10" 6/"’(}/ / Se
REAR YARD: 20' N 7 / S e
-
/ 7
PARKING REQ. (FINAL PAHSE): \ / b@ ~ / /
CHURCH: 1PARKING SPACES FOR 8 FIXED OR MOBILE SEATS IN THE RS /7 > / /
AUDITORIUM OR SANCTUARY. ,\b< 6" FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY / SS/ /
758 SEATS IN THE SANCTUARY/8 = 95 SPACES REQUIRED ~ / / /
TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED 122 (INCLUDING 6 H.C.) P . / / I
X / /
O Z )

UTILITIES NOTES: // o —

1. THE OWNER/DEVELOPER, FOR BUDGET PURPOSES, Z
SHOULD CHECK WITH THE MURFREESBORO WATER 7 ~ / ~ m - <
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOR CONNECTION FEES P ); 7
WHICH MAY BE SUBSTANTIAL; AND, / / O -

2. CONTRACTORS FOR WATER AND SEWER WORK MUST BE / ) m o
APPROVED BY THE MURFREESBORO WATER
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT; , ~ / O o

35' WATER & S / ()
e SEWER EASEMENT S / m !
TRASH BIN ENCLOSURE SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING" @ ZONED: RD SSl 7 < ) ()
1. CANNOT BE LOCATED BETWEEN THE FRONT OF BUILDING AND THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, MUST 6" POST CURB (TYP TO BE RECORDED . SNo (@p)
(TYP.) (@)
BE TO THE SIDE OR REAR OF THE BUILDING. d
2. SHALL HAVE LANDSCAPE PLANTERS WITH VEGETATION THAT SCREENS THE ENCLOSURE. m LL
3. SHALL BE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 8 FEET OR ONE-FOOT TALLER THAN THE TRASH BIN, L AN
WHICHEVER IS GREATER. iy (@)
4. HALL HAVE SOLID DOORS (STEEL OR OTHER SIMILAR MATERIAL) f WATER LINE STUB O O m o
o ) / OUT (TYP.) LL ™ :
N11°58°07"E 68.81 I M O
BY THE REVIEW OF AVAILABLE INFORMATION, WHICH IS DC
SUBJECT TO MAP INACCURACIES AND SCALING, THIS Z ! ()
PROPERTY IS NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA OF D —
THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY PANEL / o N o
NUMBER 47149C0260J EFFECTIVE DATE OF MAY 09, 2023. I 2 o (@)
1
/ O ; _-\ Y m S 0
- \ D Q\|
- o
X \ < \ < ad L O
) \ \ \ - oS
/Q -~ 3 \\ (O (@) 1
X 103.85' _- Q, o - O
y \ \ Z T N ) ]
—
PO \ \ S s < QA
S \ O O =)
DO \ : \ | O =
‘3\", \ 35' DEDICATED WATER \ \ O m :
—
6®0 \ AND SEWER EASEMENT SANITARY SEWER \\ A\ \ D o0 1
A TO SERVE SITE SERVICE LINE \ "\ \ O N
<P A= 135.59’ STUB OUT (TYP.) & - \ - m L o
R= 11,419.16’ - \ -7 N
= 11,419. - < ..
° ) ”
CB= S33°06 53 E - < N ')
CL= 135.59’ (N
X
PROPOSED BUILDING "A" < L
PROPOSED 6" D.I.P. FIRE LINE \ Oes
s
AN X~ @)
s - \ O Y
7 Prd \ N <L
b \ A A
> \
> \ ADJACENT
2-FT WIDE ROW DEDICATION TO 2 \ \\
PROVIDE REQUIRED 84-FT ROW FOR - \\ACCESSORY \ ==
CITY STANDARD 5-LANE \ BUILDING \ / 1
CROSS-SECTION FOR MAJOR \ \\ . II
: TERIAL ROAQWAY \ L
WMW \ PR General Notes
\ //
\v N7
\,
bl
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER LINE A= 149.97
R= 11,419.16’
— ) . -
o anEels ZONED: RS-15
-A
)
CL= 149.97 e % )
\
Ve \ ’< \
7 \.”
. ’ -’ \ \
6" POST CURB (TYP.) \ N \
\ \\ i
\ 7
/) \( d
{  EXISTNG | "
\\ ADJACENT \\ RN
N\ /
.”  HOME N NG
SEW \\ \\ s
ER S
MURFREESBORO WATER UTILITY OWNERS \ "\ 3 g
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT GAS v \ ad 3
300 NW BROAD ST, ATMOS ENERGY - /\ 7 5
MURFREESBORO, TN 37130 P.O. BOX 15488 \ P s o ..
(615) 890-0862 AMARILLO, TX 79105 \ P 4 Revision/lssue
1-888-824-3434 \.~ z
w
WATER &
MURFREESBORO WATER
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ELECTRIC
300 NV BROAD ST l;/IOLéR,\I‘:gEESBORO ELECTRIC COMPANY G R AP H I C S C AL E
: RTH WALNUT STREET P.O. BOX
MURFREESBORO, TN 37130
LR REESEC & MURFREESBORO, TN 37133 SEPT. 08, 2025
(615) 893-5514 30 o) 30 60'
Sheet:
. F--—_d
IDDLE TENNESSEE ELECTRIC JELEPHONE
EMBERSHIP COOP BELLSOUTH -—
26 SAINT ANDREWS DRIVE 1-800-626-9149 SCALE: 1" = 30' . O F
p.0. BOX 608

URFREESBORO, TN 37133
§15) 893-7570

Project No. 2(023-15| Prepared By: MF



AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-08-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONGSOUVANH, KAYSONE PARCEL ID: 102L-C-024.00-000 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 127 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLINS EXCAVATING CO PARCEL ID: 102L-C-003.00-000 PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 40 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ST KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX CHURCH PARCEL ID: 102L-C-011.00-000 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 140 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES H ALLEN ETUX SUE C PARCEL ID: 102L-C-012.00-000 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 140 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' SETBACK (PB 1, PG 127)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.64 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA=27,681 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 102L-C-002.00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.61 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA= 70,060 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 102L-C-001.00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK (PB 1, PG 127)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED PARKING AREA (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAINT KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX CHURCH (1207 SE BROAD STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE/ EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE/ EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK MAG NAIL EL=637.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STRIPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT COVERED AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF WATER LINE WAS UNABLE TO BE DETERMINED DUE TO INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE FOUND IN THE FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEE SIMPLE RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION (PER RB 616 PG 2606)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(49.59')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34°57'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°44'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57°22'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S41°34'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
207.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100.31')

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 135.59' R= 11,419.16' CB= S33°06'53"E CL= 135.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 149.97' R= 11,419.16' CB= N33°49'52"W CL= 149.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 116.04' R= 934.36' CB= N54°01'53"E CL= 115.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 26.33' R= 2,176.06' CB= N56°54'24"E CL= 26.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S34°57'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11°58'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°15'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
396.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°14'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.37 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA= 59,758 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 1185, PAGE 2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 102L-C-025.00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH MAIN FLOOR FFE:644.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH LOWER FLOOR FFE:634.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121 SECTION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S  BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S  BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR CLOSET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL  RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEV. MECHANICAL RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER  ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER  FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT  OFFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE AREA  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC. AREA   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #6


29 X

STANDARD NOTES: < — o

a. FOR ANY WORK PROPOSED IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE FOLLOWING NOTE SHOULD —

BE ADDED TO THE PLANS: "CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH THE TRAFFIC ENGINEER IN |— N
THE CITY TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK IN THIS = S - (a9
AREA TO AVOID DAMAGE TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL DEVICES. " @p)

b. THE FOLLOWING STANDARD NOTE SHALL APPEAR ON ALL SITE PLANS THAT ARE NOT LL] Y LL
EXEMPT FROM PROVIDING A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN: "A STORMWATER L ) D
MANAGEMENT PLAN DEMONSTRATING THAT THE SITE PROVIDES FOR TREATMENT OF THE N E ) W w
WATER QUALITY VOLUME AND PROVIDES FOR MANAGEMENT OF THE STREAMBANK 7\ —_ O N =
PROTECTION VOLUME MUST BE PROVIDED. " 4 \ = O O n

c. THE FOLLOWING STANDARD NOTE SHALL APPEAR ON ALL SITE PLANS: "AN ENGINEERS // \ > No o
CERTIFICATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES P \ O D: LL LL <'|_ O
MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE CITY ENGINEER PRIOR TO ISSUANCE CERTIFICATE OF y: \ Dﬁ o =
OCCUPANCY. * 4 \ Ll Z o 9

d. THE FOLLOWING STANDARD NOTE SHALL APPEAR ON ALL SITE PLANS: "A STORMWATER FEE \ \ =i N o0 Z O
CREDIT APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT. A— 116.04° \ \\ > < W o) (@)
" = . < > ot

e. THE FOLLOWING STANDARD NOTE SHALL APPEAR ON ALL SITE PLANS: "A STORMWATER R= 93436 \ 7/ 7 = (D 2 — 5 S
FACILITIES OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN AND A STORMWATER FACILITIES = . /s // LLI =
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING CB= N54°01'53"F ) \ // P =z W 0O i %5
PERMIT. " [ - —

F  THE FOLLOWING STANDARD NOTE SHALL APPEAR ON ALL SITE PLANS: "THE STORMWATER CL= 115.97’ /7 // /(\ Q D{ m O - 8
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT MUST BE RECORDED PRIOR TO CERTIFICATE OF 7 7, = — W &
OCCUPANCY. " \/ /4(\/ L <C O O g

N ¢ T W

S S | 2 <
UTILITIES NOTES: N\ \ N —
1. THE OWNER/DEVELOPER, FOR BUDGET PURPOSES, \ N A g o0 Z

SHOULD CHECK WITH THE MURFREESBORO WATER , \ N (D

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOR CONNECTION FEES A= 26.33 N \\ > LLl

WHICH MAY BE SUBSTANTIAL; AND, s N —]

2. CONTRACTORS FOR WATER AND SEWER WORK MUST BE R= 2,176.06 o \ \\ Q) = %

APPROVED BY THE MURFREESBORO WATER oz Aty AN N ~ LL]

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT; CB= N36°54 24t Y/&} \\ // 7/ \\

H
CL= 26.33 b \ / \ \
N~ A \ /
PROPOSED 30' SANITARY \<<\ N, \v/
SEWER EASEMENT \DO

FZ" BLOW OFF VALVE

N\ A
\ Q' ..: A
“‘ ‘A;,!\ A .
‘\/ Ca
IS %8
) D!
N\ N
N\ 7 ’ N
gy
/
/

s T
/ o, Z 0
@@ ~o / / o - Z
6" FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY / |\~ /S~ 7 /
/ N // ~/ // m d <
A\ / / D y
O // / ad 8
X £ J I O S
I><¢3 RS / (a8 1
/9 \\/ , o %) o
4 / / L Q
( // II >< LL QY
\\\ / O ( ) m 8
~ /
AL 14
~
Z =)
N 0232 |88
e o
EF—— =2
— ~ O
e =
\D 0 m m o w
/ 6" CLASS 52 DIP WATERALINE - \. o O o NN
x \ _ < o O
I’ (D O w — O
o 8" SDR 35 SANITARY SEWER LINE —_ AV 2" TYPE "K' WATER SERVICE LINE (TYP) _ =7\ Z L 0O o
N < \ TN 5 5 S |2
N \ \ 1 O =
'C.O. - -~ \ — O m 1
ol \ D o IS
H ' . O N
S \ - \ TN o0 L] =
K \ - \ \ < ) «n -
K \ \ \
?\\Q A \ \ < l\ D
$C9 \ \ - \ \ N -
& , LT - Xy Jo
< A= 135.59’ . - =< — @
R= 11,419.16 v T oJ Ll
CB= S33°06'53"E \ 6" SDR 35 SANITARY Vo~ x N O
CL= 135.59’ \ SEWER STUB OUT (TYP.) o Y
A ’é 7 ’ 7 |—- ™ <
m G e w - |°
" \ L 74
P AN ’
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE ——\&lv %}.}?‘»’ _ P AN
ey ! - \
g QU < 4 e R \
¢ N\ g Qo
./, a l /“* ’b \\ ADJACENT \\ General Notes
< /XN g »
35' WATER & — ‘ A/' 49 \\ACCESSORY AN ~~
SEWER EASEMENT . p \ . ~
TO BE RECORDED | \ / A \BUILDING \ /
6" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE \\ # s \ -
/ /\\///
A= 149.97’ _
R= 11,419.16 7
CB= N33°4952 V\/, ;A
CL= 149.97 -\ ¢ \
SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT (TYP.) PN 27N NEL
7 7 ~
7 < \
) 20' SEWER LINE EASEMENT 4 < AN N
8" SDR 35 SANITARY SEWER LINE (‘\ \ AN e
SEWER UTILITY OWNERS @ \ \\ e :
e N {  EXISTNG ¥ =
300 NW B ATM &
TORFREESORG) TN 37130 ATHOS ENERGY (@) \( ADJACENT RN
615) 890- o
(615) 890-0862 AVARILLO, T 79105 -70 </ HOME \\ \\// g; Revision/lssue
\
HG;EEEESBORO WATER ELEGTRIC \\ -0 \> :
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT MURFREESBORO ELECTRIC COMPANY v \ 7
et ooy SSNORT WL e  ox N e GRAPHIC SCALE
(615) 890-0862 (615) 803.5514 : \\ // SEPT. 08, 2025
- 30' 0 30' 60’ ,
\- Sheet:
%NNESSEE ELECTRIC TELEPHONE m
e ST oo rannzs e C1.1
P.O. BOX 608 S PRIVE SCALE: 1" = 30’ .

OF

MURFREESBORO, TN 37133
(615) 893-7570

Project No. 2(023-15| Prepared By: MF



AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-08-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S  BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S  BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR CLOSET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL  RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEV. MECHANICAL RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER  ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER  FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT  OFFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE AREA  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC. AREA   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONGSOUVANH, KAYSONE PARCEL ID: 102L-C-024.00-000 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 127 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLINS EXCAVATING CO PARCEL ID: 102L-C-003.00-000 PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 40 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ST KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX CHURCH PARCEL ID: 102L-C-011.00-000 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 140 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES H ALLEN ETUX SUE C PARCEL ID: 102L-C-012.00-000 PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 140 (R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' SETBACK (PB 1, PG 127)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.64 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA=27,681 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 102L-C-002.00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.61 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA= 70,060 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 102L-C-001.00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK (PB 1, PG 127)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED PARKING AREA (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAINT KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX CHURCH (1207 SE BROAD STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE/ EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE/ EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK MAG NAIL EL=637.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STRIPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK RETAINING WALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT COVERED AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF WATER LINE WAS UNABLE TO BE DETERMINED DUE TO INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE FOUND IN THE FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEE SIMPLE RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION (PER RB 616 PG 2606)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(49.59')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34°57'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°44'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57°22'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S41°34'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
207.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100.31')

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 135.59' R= 11,419.16' CB= S33°06'53"E CL= 135.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 149.97' R= 11,419.16' CB= N33°49'52"W CL= 149.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 116.04' R= 934.36' CB= N54°01'53"E CL= 115.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A= 26.33' R= 2,176.06' CB= N56°54'24"E CL= 26.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S34°57'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11°58'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°15'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
396.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°14'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.37 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA= 59,758 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.R.C., TN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 1185, PAGE 2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 102L-C-025.00-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH MAIN FLOOR FFE:644.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH LOWER FLOOR FFE:634.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121 SECTION 3


SAINT KARAS CHURCH

LANDSCAPE PLAN

BExisting
Office
Building

SITE DATA
SITE AREA: 1.37 ACRES
SITE ZONING: RS-15

OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS
OPEN SPACE NOT REQUIRED
FORMAL OPEN SPACE NOT REQUIRED

FAX: (615) 895-2567

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENGINEERING ¢ SURVEYING ¢ LAND PLANNING

SITE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

28
. 8 ©
2 |2t
(@) R
o u = (T:
a o lss
Sl L E
IEI 3 &
Z les
~KE |22
Jz2 |43
L o0
A _xwlcc
LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS (AS PER SECTION 27) HZss [
M LioNg o
D Quw el
REQUIRED PERIMETER LANDSCAPING ARELS i
REQUIRED PROVIDED § 2'5_ &
(SOUTHEAST BROAD STREET) Qo122
(156.96' - 48") = 108.96 LF N b
1 SHADE TREE/ 40 LF OF FRONTAGE 3 TREES 3 TREES ¢ A D‘:I_: o=
R S 1 SHRUB/ 5 LF OF FRONTAGE 22 SHRUBS 22 SHRUBS < 58@ 3
N =t bk
N meZa¥cc
(NORTHEASTERN PERIMETER) 3 38% 28
443 LF - 12-FT TYPE 'C' BUFFER o &8|es
1 SHADE TREE/ 40 LF OF FRONTAGE 0 TREES 0 TREES (BUFFER REQUIREMENTS) g -0 128
* BRI
PARKING LOT REQUIREMENTS O ER N
ONE SHADE TREE OR TWO ORNAMENTAL TREES PER 12.5 PARKING STALLS TO BE PLANTED IN LANDSCAPE ISLANDS (MIN. 8' L:TZ'] S0 % IS
WIDTH). : z~2 |23
20 PARKING SPACES PROVIDED = 2 TREES REQUIRED E N g gg
4 TREES PROVIDED IN ISLANDS ~ Uj ;3 gé
(2]
Azz |€%
DESIGN GUIDELINES LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS O A B
®f -=: |
TREES TREES a2 2 |25
REQUIRED  PROPOSED m © oz gz
REQUIRED PERIMETER/PARKING TREES: 5 7 e %
10% REQUIRED 4" CALIPER: 1 1 N e |25
15% REQUIRED 3" CALIPER: 1 1 =
75% REQUIRED 2.5" CALIPER: 3 5 -

with the design as noted, described, and illustrated. The engineer assumes no administrative liability or responsibility in the assurance that
the site is constructed in accordance with the construction plans.

Existing PR
%O»L..o %"'—
Adjacent M
PLAN NOTES: S HTE
Home 1. ANY TREES OR SHRUBS THAT ARE DEAD, DYING OR MISSING OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF THE CURRENT oé’;..: <§
WORK WILL NEED TO BE REPLACED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. g“..'é-k
2.  ALL LANDSCAPE BEDS TO HAVE NEATLY TRENCHED BED EDGE AND HAVE 4" MINIMUM DEPTH OF o’ O°

HARDWOOD MULCH. M LW

ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH LIGHTING PLAN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. """"“g‘““

ALL SHRUBS TO BE 3' BACK OF CURB.
ALL AREAS OF DISTURBANCE OUTSIDE OF LANDSCAPE BEDS SHALL BE REPAIRED WITH REBEL Il
FESCUE SEED OR SOD.

7. ANY UTILITY STRUCTURE, LIGHT POLES, SIGN, OR OTHER FEATURE MAY NOT BE ADDED TO ANY
REQUIRED LANDSCAPE ISLAND IN SUCH A MANNER THAT WOULD DISPLACE THE REQUIRED ELEMENT(S)
(TREES, SHRUBS, ETC.)

8. PROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL LANDSCAPING MATERIALS, INCLUDING
TURF, AND IRRIGATION MATERIALS BOTH ON SITE, AND INSIDE THE ROW.

3.
4. ALL NEW PLANT MATERIAL AND TURF AREAS SHOULD BE IRRIGATED.
5
6

PLANTING SCHEDULE NOTES

1. SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL BE OF THE HIGHEST QUALITY.

2. NO SUBSTITUTIONS ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT OF RECORD.

3. SUBSTITUTIONS AND DEVIATIONS MAY OR MAY NOT BE APPROVED.

4. REVISED LANDSCAPE PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY OF MURFREESBORO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 615-893-6441 PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

5.  ALL IRRIGATION, LAWN AND PLANT MATERIALS WITHIN THE ROW MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE
PROPERTY OWNER.

Existing
Adjacent
Home

BZA Submittal
Murfreesboro, Tennessee

Saint Karas Church

-\ 2
\ P! . ‘; ’, ?’flk\,' ﬂ
%lég‘ﬁi%»é 2 2/
O Existing
s Accessory
Bullding

EVERGREEN PLANT MATERIAL SHALL *2

BE 6" TALLER THAN UTILITY BOX GE)

€

. . [e]

o
L] L L] E C

(9]
uTLITY i U
L] L] § &

DOOR ACCESS '
NOTE: UTILITY BOXES NOT SHOWN ON d T m

PLANS, SHALL BE IDENTIFIED IN THE % o)) Q
FIELD AND SCREENED WITH 210
EXIS‘"ng EVERGREEN PLANTS AS SHOWN >
ABOVE. [}
& O
Ad]dcenf / O\ UTILITY BOX SCREENING DRAWN: KMG O
\_/NOT TO SCALE
Home ‘ DATE: 09-08-2025 &
CHECKED: U
RSM C
FILE NAME: O
\ 24134St.Kara_LA —
® SCALE:
\% 1”7 = 30
, ) JOB NO.
Y 4
Know what's below. 30 0 30 60 24134

Call before you dig. - e e SHEET:
SCALE: 1"= 30’

L1.0




Min.

N

—

5 Mulch Ring

17 ARBORTIE GUY WIRES (3), WHITE FLAG ON EACH

=TT =TT TR

_________

Sl

TO INCREASE VISIBILITY. AVOID TIGHT GUY WIRES

AS THEY PREVENT NATURAL SWAY

SET TOP OF ROOTBALL 2"—4" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

TOP_OF MAIN ORDER ROOTS (THE ROOT/TRUNK FLARE) SHALL BE
VISIBLE AND SHALL BE NO LOWER THAN (2") INTO THE SOIL.

MULCH: SHREDDED HARDWOOD 75mm (3") MIN. DEPTH
MULCH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF (6”) FROM TRUNK.

/il FINISHED GRADE

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE CUT, REMOVE
TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP. NON—BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL
SHALL BE TOTALLY REMOVED

SOIL SAUCER BACKFILL: USE PREPARED TOPSOIL 150mm (6”) MIN.
PREPARED SUBGRADE PEDESTAL

—-+—2X BALL DIA. MIN—/

/_\DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

EXISTING SUBGRADE

NOTE: ALL TREE STAKES AND GUYS SHALL BE REGULARLY MONITORED
TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DETRIMENTAL EFFECTS TO THE TREE.
ALL TREE STAKES AND GUYS SHALL BE REMOVED NO LATER
THAN ONE GROWING SEASON AFTER PLANTING.

\_/NOT TO SCALE

Mound island 12"
minimum above curbline

Tamp backfill to bottom
of rootball

Parking lot base course
throughout island shall be
removed to within 6

Min.

5 Mulch Ring

— | I

W

i

Tree well should be
excavated to a minimum
depth of 30 inches inside
the island

Backfill throughout island
[ shall be sifted, quality
topsoil free of construction
debris, with a minimum 6%
organic material and pH

PLANT SCHEDULE

. N¢
inches of back-of-curb. N P& . rangeof5.5to07.
s KT R D s
ooocgooooo o:“ E:“_ l “ ﬂ:“ l?ooo%?égoooo »
gcggfooofoo: —:_: _: _:ooofégff ﬁ&
[—— S— — | YC )
r‘ﬁ( 3C = ] - ( — ) = Y — )/
Qfﬁu - )C L)(""\t*"i )( — >

/~ "\ Tree Planting Detail

\___/ For Parking Lot Island or
Median

EQUAL

SEE PLANT
SCHEDULE

EQUAL

SEE PLANT
SCHEDULE

Y, ST

SUBGRADE LOOSENED
TO 12" DEPTH PLAN

SECTION

7/~ \\GROUND COVER & PERENNIAL PLANTING
\__/NOT TO SCALE

| SPECIFIED O.C. SPACING

SEE PLANT LIST

SET TOP OF ROOTBALL TO BE 1"-3" HIGHER
THAN FINISHED GRADE

MULCH: SHREDDED HARDWOOD 75mm (3”) MAX.

*— FINISHED GRADE
—— TWINE AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE CUT AWAY

FROM THE CROWN OF THE SHRUB TO PREVENT
GURDLING. REMOVE OR BEND BACK TOP OF BURLAP
OR WIRE BASKET TO BELOW EXISTING GRADE.
NON—BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE

TOTALLY REMOVED.

—— SOIL SAUCER: GENTLY COMPACTED TOPSOIL
MIXTURE 150 mm (6") MIN.

TAMPED TOPSOIL OR NATIVE SOIL BACKFILL SETTING BED

6" MIN. EXISTING SUBGRADE
TYP.

/~ "\ SHRUB PLANTING — BALL AND BURLAP — MULTIPLE

\_/NOT TO SCALE

SYMBOL |CODE |QTY |BOTANICAL /COMMON NAME ROOT PLANT SIZE |HGT. MIN. |SPREAD MIN. |SPACING REMARKS
DECIDUOUS TREES
. . y . . 5 CLEAR TRUNK, SINGLE, STRAIGHT CENTRAL LEADER, EVENLY BRANCHED,
UM [ ULMUS PARVIFOLIA “UP MTF" / BOSQUE LACEBARK ELM Bé¢b 3"CAL 14> - 16 AS SHOWN SYMMETRICAL CROWN, MATCHED*
. . . y . . 5 CLEAR TRUNK, SINGLE, STRAIGHT CENTRAL LEADER, EVENLY BRANCHED,
UM ULMUS PARVIFOLIA “UP MTF" / BOSQUE LACEBARK ELM Bé¢b 4"CAL 14" - 16 AS SHOWN SYMMETRICAL CROWN, MATCHED*
. . " . . 5 CLEAR TRUNK, SINGLE, STRAIGHT CENTRAL LEADER, EVENLY BRANCHED,
Z5 5 ZELKOVA SERRATA "GREEN VASE™ / SAWLEAF ZELKOVA Bé¢b 2.5"CAL 14 - 16 AS SHOWN SYMMETRICAL CROWN, MATCHED*
EVERGREEN TREES
CD 28 CEDRUS DEODARA "BRACKEN"S BEST CEDAR™ / BRACKEN'S BEST DEODAR CEDAR |B ¢ B G 4° & 0.C FULL TO GROUND, DENSE, WELL-BRANCHED
IF2 22 ILEX X ATTENUATA "FOSTER NO. 2° / FOSTER NO. 2 HOLLY B¢B 6" 4° & 0.C FULL TO GROUND, DENSE, WELL-BRANCHED
TPF 2 THUJA PLICATA 'FLUFFY" / FLUFFY® WESTERN ARBORVITAE Bé¢B 4°-5 2° AS SHOWN  |FULL TO GROUND, DENSE, WELL-BRANCHED
TS 36 THUJA STANDISHII X PLICATA “GREEN GIANT" / GREEN GIANT ARBORVITAE Bé¢b G 4° & 0.C FULL TO GROUND, DENSE, WELL-BRANCHED
DECIDUOUS SHRUBS
(’\? HF |2 HYPERICUM FRONDOSUM "SUNBURST® / SUNBURST HYPERICUM CONT. 24" | 8" - 24" 4> 0.C FULL, WELL-BRANCHED, MATCHED
%
[K° | SDP 9 SPIRAEA X 'DOUBLE PLAY DOOZIE' / DOUBLE PLAY DOOZIE® SFIREA CONT. | 2" | 2" 3°0.C WELL-BRANCHED, DENSE, MATCHED
EVERGREEN SHRUBS
@ IC3 5 ILEX CORNUTA "CARISSA™ / CARISSA HOLLY CONT. | 2" | 2" 4 0.C DENSE, FULL, MATCHED
{:-i:; ICS & ILEX CRENATA "STEEDS™ / STEEDS JAPANESE HOLLY CONT. 30" | 8" 4 0.C DENSE, FULL, MATCHED
{E} (M 25 ILEX X MESERVEAE "“CHINA GIRL® TM / CHINA GIRL HOLLY CONT. 24" 24" 5" O.C. DENSE, FULL, MATCHED
@ JPG IO JUNIPERUS X PFITZERIANA “AUREA IMPROVED"™ / GOLD COAST JUNIPER CONT. 24" | 8" - 24" 5" O.C. DENSE, FULL, MATCHED
@ PLS 26 PRUNUS LAUROCERASUS "SCHIPKAENSIS™ / SCHIPKA LAUREL CONT. | &" | 2" 4 0.C FULL TO GROUND, DENSE, WELL-BRANCHED
C; TC |2 THUJA OCCIDENTALIS “CONGABE" / FIRE CHIEF ARBORVITAE CONT. | 2" | 2" 4 0.C DENSE, FULL, MATCHED
GRASSES
% SH 6 SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS / PRAIRIE DROPSEED I GAL 2" - 186" | 2" 3°0.C WELL ROOTED AND FULL TO EDGES OF CONTAINER

MATCHED* - TREES OF THE SAME SPECIES SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING CHARACTERISTICS:

MATCHED BY BRANCH HEIGHT, CALIPER, HEIGHT OF TREE, SPREAD OF BRANCHES AND BRANCHING STRUCTURE, AND OVERALL CANOPY SHAPE

LANDSCAPE NOTES

2B o e

SPECIFICATIONS UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK BY THE OWNER.

N

FOR NURSERY STOCK". HEIGHT AND WIDTH SHOWN ARE MINIMUM SIZES.
8. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETELY GUARANTEE ALL WORK FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR BEGINNING AT THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL REPLACEMENTS PROMPTLY (AS PER
DIRECTION OF OWNER).

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS ON THE PROPER CARE OF ALL SPECIFIED PLANT MATERIALS PRIOR TO FINAL PAYMENT.

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND TAKE NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO THESE UTILITIES.
THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND DAMAGE TO UTILITIES.

PLANT MATERIALS AND STUMPS INDICATED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OFF-SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR. BACKFILL HOLES WITH TOPSOIL FREE OF ROOTS AND ROCKS.
TREAT ALL LANDSCAPE BEDS WITH PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE PRIOR TO PLANTING. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL WEEDING UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FINE GRADING OF ALL PLANTING AREAS.
THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLETELY MAINTAINING THE WORK (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: WATERING, MULCHING, SPRAYING, FERTILIZING, ETC.) OF ALL PLANTING AREAS AND LAWNS PER PROJECT

PROVIDE TREES, SHRUBS, AND PLANTS OF QUALITY, SIZE, GENUS, SPECIES AND VARIETY SHOWN AND SCHEDULED FOR LANDSCAPE WORK AND COMPLYING WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF ANSI Z60.1 "AMERICAN STANDARD

9.

10. THE QUANTITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANT SCHEDULE AND PLAN ARE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIS/HER OWN QUANTITY CALCULATION AND THE LIABILITY WHICH PERTAINS
TO THOSE QUOTATIONS. ANY DISCREPANCY SHALL BE CALLED TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.

11. EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM CONSTRUCTION DAMAGE. SELECTIVELY PRUNE DEAD WOOD.

12. SEED OR SOD ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION AND NOT DESIGNATED AS PLANTING BEDS.

13. SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS TO BE PLANTED IN A TRIANGULAR SPACING. SEE PLANTING SCHEDULE FOR DISTANCES.

14. UPON COMPLETION AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION, A THREE (3) YEAR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE BOND WILL BE REQUIRED. THIS BOND SHOULD BE SUBMITTED IN THE NAME OF THE PROPERTY OWNER OF RECORD
OR A LEASE HOLDER WHO HAS TEN (10) YEARS OR MORE REMAINING ON A CURRENT LEASE. THE PROPERTY OWNER/LEASE HOLDER SHOULD ALLOW ADEQUATE TIME TO OBTAIN THE BOND AS THIS PROCESS MAY BE LENGTHY AND MAY DELAY
THE ISSUEANCE OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

EVERGREEN PLANT MATERIAL SHALL
BE 6" TALLER THAN UTILITY BOX

. . ° ®
VB t§$‘!@2
) DOOR ACCESS ) . b I
NOTE: UTILITY BOXES NOT SHOWN ON Know What s e ow'
P SRR e Call before you dig.

EVERGREEN PLANTS AS SHOWN
ABOVE.

/ "\ UTILITY BOX SCREENING
\_/NOT TO SCALE

FAX: (615) 895-2567

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

WWW.SEC-CIVIL.COM

NO PORTION OF THIS DRAWING MAY BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF S.E.C. INC.

09
H
Z
=12
|z
HE
Z |2
S5
Ol
Z |2
~E
|7
@)
m
v
&
]
=
09

COPYRIGHT S.E.C. INC., 2025
The site as shown on these construction drawings is intended to achieve specific engineering design criteria and objectives. It is the sole

responsibility of the owner/developer to ensure that the construction of the site shown on these construction drawings is in total accordance

850 MIDDLE TENNESSEE BOULEVARD  MURFREESBORO, TENNESSEE 37129
PHONE: (615) 890-7901

SEC, Inc.

with the design as noted, described, and illustrated. The engineer assumes no administrative liability or responsibility in the assurance that
the site is constructed in accordance with the construction plans

(\LLLL]
K ",
s“\\ ""'
- . S 9, % =
o4 3% 3
= ° ° =
2212 fulianiws
EXOR VI §
X CoSS
) ° 2
2 O
“try (X R
Il,,, Mites §‘“‘\\\

Saint Karas Church
BZA Submittal
Murfreesboro, Tennessee

09—-11-2025: Staff Comments

REVISED:

o
b
>
=
z
=
<
®

DATE: 09—-08-2025

CHECKED:
RSM

FILE NAME:
24134St.Kara_LA

SCALE:

N /A

JOB NO.

24134

Landscape Details & Notes

120




"sue|d UoIONISUOD By} Y)IM S2UBPIOIIE Ul PSJONIISUOD SI 8)IS 8y} RRLLTTTT P

1ey) soueINsSse 8y) Ul Ajljiqisuodsal o Alljigel| SAleSIUILPE OU Sawnsse Jasulbua ay] "palelsn||l pue ‘paqLIosap ‘pajou se ubisap ay) Yyim ¢¢¢¢¢ N 3d #sss mmmmmc le_l ’ OLOmemht 3 2
90UBpIOdoE. |B10] Ul S| SBUIMEIP UOIIONJISUOD 8S8Y] U0 UMOYS 8IS 8U) JO UOIIONIISU0D ay) 1ey) ainsus o) Jadojanap/iaumo ay) Jo Aljigisuodsal ot% /YO&..... TO% ssss C O mmco CO_ OO—;—L
8|0s a8y} sI }| "seAo8lqo pue eusilo ubisep BulesuiBbua oyoads aAsiyoe 0} papualul S| SBUIMEIP UOIIONIISUOD 8S8Y} UO UMOYS SE 8)Is 8y | l&:t&/...hp.mmwmow.... 0\~\\\\\ . :
%

G202 TONI O3S LHOIIADOD 0
"ONI 'O'3’'S 40 LIN3ISNOD Zm_._.._._.m_>> a3ass3aydx3 m_.I._. 1NOHLIM ﬂ_m_ODDON_n_m_N_ 39 AVIA OZ_>><N_D.W_I._. 40 NOILHOd ON — 3 [Te) -
L9ST-S68 (S19) :XVA  INODTIAID-DAS MMM  106L-068 (S19) ‘HNOHJ uisuC _O._l_. EQ m <Nm m <| -
671LE HASSANNAL ‘OMOGSHTEINNN  AIVATTNOL JISSANNAL A TAAIA 0S8 . i d S « o)
TINLOALIHONY AdVOSANV'T - 2|3 by S M
ONINNVTd ANV'T « DNIAFANMAS » DNIYTANIONT ou:u—” ¢ Umm F\_O\_jr_o WO\_OV_ ._.C_Om | M w_ m m m : I |g % : —l
SINV.LITNSNOD ONITIAANIONA A.LIS TR0 e .muomucm“am w m m Z |2 < S — |8 =
: L o
o
0O
. o
@) o)
ol W
- —
i
<
o
Q
o)
o
o)
f=2)
. ©
-
o = o
N\ 2o
\—— o2
L= Y)2 8
»w O
(o) &=
hI
=@
WC
[
>

ABOVE.

PLANS, SHALL BE IDENTIFIED IN THE
FIELD AND SCREENED WITH
EVERGREEN PLANTS AS SHOWN

/ O\ UTILITY BOX SCREENING

\_/NOT TO SCALE

EVERGREEN PLANT MATERIAL SHALL
BE 6" TALLER THAN UTILITY BOX
.o
. 1
UTILITY
BOX
.
DOOR ACCESS
NOTE: UTILITY BOXES NOT SHOWN ON

<

116.04

26.33

A= 26.33

R= 2,176.06
CB= Nb56°54'24"E

CL

= 149.97°

R= 11,419.1¢
CB= N33°49'52"W
CL= 149.97

A

11,419.

CB= S33°06°'53"E
CL= 135.59’

R

7’F 6881




SHEET PH1.1 .
Ve
Vs ’
//
\ / <
\ - / \
\
\ B / \
\ / - l
\ // \
\ \\ / \
- _ ROLLINS EXCAVA co
\ PARCELND: 102L—-C-003.00¢000
\ PLANBOOK 2, PAGE 40
\ (RQR.C., ™N)
\ .
] \
/
\ 7/ \
\ CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTH@DOX A
\ PARCEL ID: 102L—C—002.08=000
\ P PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 40
. - (R.OR.C.,
\ e A \ /
Q1 A4
\ // N 4
- EA>27,681 SQ.FT. .
\\ / OR /

0.64 ACRES*

I
1

/// CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX

PARCEL ID: 102L—-C-001.00—000
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 127

(R.O.R.C., TN)
LOT 1

1\

W

\

\

RRER= O, 000 SurT:
OR
1.61 ACRES*

CHURCH KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX
PARCEL ID: 102L—C-025.00—-000
DEED BOOK 1185, PAGE 2428

(R.O.R.C., TN)
AREA= 59,758 SQ.FT.
OR
1.37 ACRES%

/ ST KARAS COPTIC ORTHODOX CHURCH

PARCEL ID: 102L—-C-011.00—000

PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 140

(R.O.R.C., N)

(R.OR.C.,

™)

ETUX SUE C
? 102L-C-012.00-000
BOOK 1, PAGE 140

a

PHONGSOUVANH, KAYSONE
PARCEL ID: 102L—C—024.00-000
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 127
(ROR.C., TN)

SHEET PH1.2

ST. KARAS CHURCH

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

PLAN NOTES:

1.  SEE LIGHTING SCHEDULE FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS. NO LIGHT SHALL BE MOUNTED 25' ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE.

2. PROPOSED PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL HAVE DESIGN SPECIFICATION EQUAL OR COHERENT WITH THE
SITE PHOTOMETRIC CALCULATIONS. ALL SUBSTITUTIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW TO THE CITY OF
MURFREESBORO BEFORE SUBSTITUTIONS CAN BE APPROVED.

3. ALL PROPOSED POLES ADJACENT TO PROPERTY LINES SHALL HAVE A 35 DEGREE SHIELD AS SPECIFIED.

LIGHTING SCHEDULE NOTES

ALL LIGHTS SHALL BE LED.

MOUNTING HEIGHT SHALL INCLUDE ANY BASE THAT IT MAY BE MOUNTED UPON.

ALL LIGHT COLOR SHALL BE 4,000 KELVIN (WHITE LIGHT) UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE IN THE LIGHTING
SCHEDULE.

NO SUBSTITUTIONS ARE ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT ON RECORD.

LIGHT FIXTURE MATERIAL SHALL BE DIECAST ALUMINUM. POLE MATERIAL SHALL BE STEEL.

ALL LIGHTING FIXTURES AND POLES SHALL BE BLACK.

ALL POLES SHALL BE SQUARE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CONTRACTOR/INSTALLER SHALL VERIFY MANUFACTURE TEMPLATE BEFORE DRILLING HOLES FOR LIGHTING
FIXTURES.

9. LIGHT POLE BASE AND FOOTERS SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PER THE PROVIDED
FOUNDATION DETAIL.

> wbh=

©~No o

Proposed Drive and
Parking

Site Boundary

AVERAGE 0.03
FOOT—CANDLES

MAXIMUM 0.5

AVERAGE 0.96
FOOT—CANDLES

MAXIMUM 1.9
FOOT—CANDLES

FOOT—CANDLES

MINIMUM 0.0
MINIMUM 0.1 FOOT—CANDLES

FOOT—CANDLES

MINIMUM TO 0.06
MAXIMUM FC
RATIO

MAXIMUM TO 16.25
MINIMUM FC
RATIO

AVERAGE TO 8.07
MINIMUM FC
RATIO

2

(2]
(
N\~
Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

40° o

40° 80’

g —

SCALE:

II= 401

FAX: (615) 895-2567

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

WWW.SEC-CIVIL.COM

NO PORTION OF THIS DRAWING MAY BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF S.E.C. INC.

09
H
Z
=12
|z
HE
Z |2
S5
Ol
Z |2
~E
|7
@)
m
v
&
]
=
09

COPYRIGHT S.E.C. INC., 2025

The site as shown on these construction drawings is intended to achieve specific engineering design criteria and objectives. It is the sole
responsibility of the owner/developer to ensure that the construction of the site shown on these construction drawings is in total accordance

850 MIDDLE TENNESSEE BOULEVARD  MURFREESBORO, TENNESSEE 37129
PHONE: (615) 890-7901

SEC, Inc.

with the design as noted, described, and illustrated. The engineer assumes no administrative liability or responsibility in the assurance that
the site is constructed in accordance with the construction plans

\ (/

S %
S¥e %%
§O% o0
el wi<E
232 Of 23w E
=2 .50 K esas
2P W% SSS
20" P
NN Qo
6,,\98 N
l"' \\\\
""""Ig““‘

Saint Karas Church
BZA Submittal
Murfreesboro, Tennessee

0
<
(0]
£
£
(@]
5 C
Z O
Lo{)o I
S (al
J O
S —
03 S —
>
o O
DRAWN: BPG E
DATE: 09—08-2025 O
CHECKED: —
RSM O
FILE NAME: C
24134St.Kara_PH O
SCALE:
17 = 40’
JOB NO.
24134
SHEET:

PH1.0




"sue|d UOIIONIISUOD BY) YIIM 80UBPIODOE Ul P8JONIISUOD SI 8)IS 8y}

ey} eoueInsse ay} Ul AJjigisuodsal Jo Ajjigel] SAljeIISIUILIPE OU Sswnsse Jaaulbua ay] ‘pajesn||i pue ‘paquosap ‘pajou se ubisap sy} yim
90UBp.I0DoE (8]0} Ul S| SBUIMBIP UOI}ONIISUOD 9S8U) U0 UMOYS 8)IS 8U} JO UOIONIISUOD 8U} 1By} ainsus 0} JadojaAsp/Jaumo ayj o Ajljigisuodsal
9]0S 8y} SI }| "S9AN08[qo pue eus}LIo ubisap Buussuibus ol0ads aASIYOE 0} papus)Ul SI SBUIMEIP UONONJISUOD 8S8Y} UO UMOYS Se d)IS 8y |

G¢0Z "ONI '0'3'S LHOIHAJOD

©8ssaUUs| ‘0JogseaILN

up|d dluj8awoloyd

0.0

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0
0.0

]
‘ONI 'O'3'S 40 LNISNOJ NILLIIM d3ISSTHdX3 IHL LNOHLIM d3I0ONA0HdIH 39 AVIN ONIMVYHA SIHL 40 NOILHOd ON
L9ST-S68 (ST19) :XVA  INOD TIAID-DAS MMM 106L-068 (S19) 'ANOHd _O._l_._ EQ jm <Nm m | . I
6CILE HASSHNNAL ‘OJOdSHAIIININ AAVAATNOI AASSANNAL A TAAIN 0S8 ' H m_ m < H
HINLOALIHOYY ddVOSANV'T 22 .. L2 b
ONINNV'Td ANV'T « ONIAFAMNS « ONTIHANIONT o ¢ £ r_“ v v_ ._. m slhlg == s 5. DI
u : ~ U m m Oh 3 wch O C _ O Sjuswwioy HbIS :G20C—1LL—60 W m M ANn m M 2 M N m
SINV.LTNSNOD DNIFHANIONA ALIS L ER R R
: ala|o ¥ « -
N
@)
// <
N AW :
N @) N
, %o R
N | A
/// \ | ‘ | -
L
. -
1
<
w/@ = \_ @) )
‘ﬁv{ ] (]
o . Q o \
M\@w R | p
s g \ _ s
o_eo o o S o \ ( @)
Qx = o o OMO \ (q)]
o O &5 p _ —
) = o o o o S% O |
o Cp o o o o o o \ (
o o o o o o M o ' o )
o o o o o o o & o \ o
g -
o o o o o o o y o / o |mu
o o o o o o o o o .
€ o el NEE
o © o 9o o o o o A o P o s> o 7/ O >
o o o o o o o o o %U \ m S ® o S fL o 2
=s i
e
o o o o o o o o o % o \_ N o o Q o T uw m
o o o o o o o o o . ° \ D o M‘ S o 8X\ m =
M/o \_ Z =S
S g 2 3 8 3 3 3 2 2 3 . | g @ % = 2 \& 20
[ =
x
2
7

DSX1-LCCO

DSX1-BLC4

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

DSX1-BLC4

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0
0.0

0.0
0.1




"sue|d UOIIONIISUOD Y} UM SOUBPIOIDE Ul PBJONIISUOD S| 8IS U} RRLLLLLTTTII
ey} eoueInsse ay} Ul AJjigisuodsal Jo Ajjigel] SAljeIISIUILIPE OU Sswnsse Jaaulbua ay] ‘pajesn||i pue ‘paquosap ‘pajou se ubisap sy} yim
90UBp.I0DoE (8]0} Ul S| SBUIMBIP UOI}ONIISUOD 9S8U) U0 UMOYS 8)IS 8U} JO UOIONIISUOD 8U} 1By} ainsus 0} JadojaAsp/Jaumo ayj o Ajljigisuodsal

9]0S 8y} SI }| "S9AN08[qo pue eus}LIo ubisap Buussuibus ol0ads aASIYOE 0} papus)Ul SI SBUIMEIP UONONJISUOD 8S8Y} UO UMOYS Se d)IS 8y |

G¢0Z "ONI '0'3'S LHOIHAJOD

©8ssaUUs| ‘0JogseaILN

"ONI "0°3'S 40 LNISNOD NILLIIM dISSTHdXT IHL LNOHLIM d30NAd0HdId 39 AVIN ONIMVYHA SIHL 40 NOILHOd ON

un|d duisuwoloyd
L9ST-568 (ST9) XV INOD TIAID-DdS MMM 106L-068 (ST19) :ANOHd _O._l_._EQDm <Nm
oN:mmmmmmzzmaﬁomom_mmmﬁgzQm<>mqoommmmmmzzmemqam:zomw .

HINLOALIHOAV AdVOSANV'T R U : ~ s U m m ; £ O\_ 3 £ O WOL Ox . ._.m SUBLUWOY }DIS :GZ0Z—L L—60

DNINNVId ANV'T « ONIAHAYUNS « DNIIHINIONA
HENEL]

SINV.LTISNOOD DNIIHANIONH LIS

DATE: 09—-08-2025

CHECKED:

RSM
24134St.Kara_PH

DRAWN: BPG
FILE NAME:
SCALE:

PH1.2

JOB NO.
SHEET:

40°

20’
1"= 20’

SCALE

20’

(]

Z

oy .
(5}/
ol

0.0

0.0
Vi
5&‘1'
0P
5
0.0
0.0 'm/ .
0.0

o o o Weo o
S S S RS o
@
N
o o o o% © s ©
S S S c % o S o

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0"
s“;f
0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

0.0 #900
,\,;;‘&”
0.0
e
0.0

o o o o o o o o
o o o o o o l‘.w..‘ o o
L6
N
R
o o o o o o o Yo S 42
o o o o o o o R o o
@ *
R
o o o o o o o oR © o o
o o o o o o o o M; o o o
Q)
6»
A7) $
o o o o o o o o R o mu o
o o o o o o o o =) o o

0.0
DSX1-BLC4
0.0
0.0
. 0.0 .
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

33&‘ \ﬁ?;j’&
s“‘g‘“
o

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

;»»ﬂﬁ‘w
9”00
. 0,0
7
0.0

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
o
0.0

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.1
24&"'{”
501
0.1

0.3
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

0.5
0.0

0.4

DSX1-BLC4

DSX1-BLC4
\\

/

SV

Know what's below.

<

Call before you dig.




D-Series Size 1
LED Area Luminaire

EXAMPLE: DSX1 LED P7 40K 70CRI T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD

S Temm—
[ 1s, -~ BAA
bggg«’j‘w (DARK SKY APPROVED) —

PREMIUM,

Specifications T il

0.69 ft? L :
EPA: (0.06m) i 5
I S
. 32.71" v °
Length' (83.1cm) o _ o
idth: 14.26"
Width: (3620n)
: . 7.88"
Height H1: (200m) ) L
Height H2: 273" %j?
(6.9 cm)
iaht: 34 lbs
Weight: (1s4ky
DSX1 LED

'(atalog

Number

'NOIQS

Pipe

Introduction

The modern styling of the D-Series features a
highly refined aesthetic that blends seamlessly
with its environment. The D-Series offers the
benefits of the latest in LED technology into

a high performance, high efficacy, long-life
luminaire.

The photometric performance results in sites
with excellent uniformity, greater pole spacing
and lower power density. D-Series outstand-
ing photometry aids in reducing the number of
poles required in area lighting applications with
typical energy savings of 65% and expected
service life of over 100,000 hours.

d*series
Specifications
Luminaire
Widkhs R
Depth: (254160;)

Height: 6-3/8"
(16.2 cm)

=1
I ]
w
DSXW1 LED

D-Series Size 1
LED Wall Luminaire

Yighting
facts

NIGHTTIME
FRIENDLY

Back Box (BBW, ELCW)

. 13.3/4" BBW 5 lbs
Width: (349cm) Weight: (23kg)
- 4" ELCW 10 Ibs
Depth: (102cm)  Weight: (@5kg)
Height: 6-3/8"
(162 cm)
w

For 3/4" NPT side-entry
conduit (BBW only)

Catalog
Number

Notes

Type

Introduction

The D-Series Wall luminaire is a stylish, fully
integrated LED solution for building-mount
applications. It features a sleek, modern design
and is carefully engineered to provide long-lasting,
energy-efficient lighting with a variety of optical
and control options for customized performance.

With an expected service life of over 20 years of
nighttime use and up to 74% in energy savings
over comparable 250W metal halide luminaires,
the D-Series Wall is a reliable, low-maintenance
lighting solution that produces sites that are
exceptionally illuminated.

EXAMPLE: DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 40K T3M MVOLT DDBTXD

DSXTLED | Forward optics (this section 70CRI only) AFR  Automotive front row T5M  TypeV medium MVOLT  (120V-277V)* Shipped included DSXWTLED | 10C 10LEDs 350 350mA 30K 3000K 125 TypellShort MVOLT? | Shippedincluded | Shipped installed
P1 P6 30K 3000K 70CRI T1S  Typelshort i T5LG TypeVlow glare HVOLT  (347V-480V)*¢ SPA Square pole mounting é?%eme) 530  530mA 40K 4000K T2M  Typell Medium 1203 (blank)  Surface PE Photoelectric cell, button type ¢
PP 40K 4000K 70CRI TIM  Typell medium ETSW TypeV wide XVOLT — (277V - 480V) (#8 driling) 20¢ 0t | 700 700mA 50K 5000K 135 TypelllShort 208° mounting | DMG 0-10v dirmming wires pulled outside fxture (for
PP P8 L SOK_S000K [ .7OCRI_ .| T3M  Typellimedium BB Typellibackight | 1207 RPA E‘;S“Qﬂ‘ﬂg‘e)m“”“”g (two 1000 1000mA(TA)" | AMBPC Amber | T3M  TypellMedum | 240° bra;k“ use with an eternal conto areredseparey)|
P4 P9 (this section 80CRI only, 316 Typelll low glare’ control® 2087626 o5 S Ig ; engines) ! ?gﬁvsgﬂgé WM TypelVMedum | 2773 BBW rST:Jguan(teefd PIR 180 motfon/amb\.ent\fght sensor, <15'mtg ht ‘w
P5 :;;;';jed lead times T4M  TypelV medium : BLG4 giirg\/3baCk”ghl 24016 #glﬁﬁ‘,ﬁgfmo”” g M ForwardThow | 3473 bick box PIRH 180° motion/ambient light sensor, 15-30'mtg ht
. ; : 6.2 i Medium 34 forconduit | PIRTFG3V' Motion/ambient sensor, 815" mounting height,
Rot?ted opt:(s 7K 700K S0CRI TALG  TypelV low glare - L Leftcomer autff 27716 ) RPA5 ig%nr%o\gmountmg 480 émry)s ambient sensor enabled at 1fc 7
(;(1)1 E:; 30K 3000K S0CRI TFTM  Forward throw medium - RCO Rightcomercoff igzm’zs ox gqua:e’njmw e PIRHTFC3V Mogpn/tambiemserés!og WI’S%%OW'pounﬂng height,
3K 3500 80CRI : ounting 1 dHing ambient sensor enabled a .(
) mergency battery backup (includes externa
ELCW B battery backup (includes external
40K 4000K 80CRI WBA  Wall bracket component enclosure), CATitle 20 Noncompliant®
50K 5000K 80CRI MA Mast arm adapter
(mounts on 23/8" 0D
horizontal tenon)
Shipped installed Shipped separately " DDBXD  Dark bronze DSSXD  Sandstone DWHGXD  Textured white
SF Single fuse (120, 277 or 347V) > BSW  Bird-deterrent spikes DBLXD Black DDBTXD  Textured dark bronze DSSTXD  Textured sandstone
9 p
310 .
Shipped installed PER7  Seven-pin receptacle only (controls Shipped installed DDBXD  Dark Bronze ﬁz Eouble;l;se (;_O?d' i40 or 480V) \I;IG)L \;fr;dae\dgiard s g\':I:XXDD y\jh[:m aluminum B;:?;(E ;exiurej blat(k T
“n —
NLTAIR2 PIRHN  nlight AIR gen 2 enabled with bi-level motion / ordered separate) SPD20KV 20KV surge protection DBLXD  Black omesgesee seddroplen € erureanatural auming
ambient sensor, 8-40'mounting height, ambient FAO  Field adjustable output™? HS Houseside shield (black finish standard) 2 DNAXD  Natural Aluminum SPD Separate surge protection
sensor enabled at 2fc. ™12 202! ' ) -
PIR High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-40'mountin 0 Bl swtteddmnirg 0% L0 Left rotated optics DWHKD - White NOTES
he?ght,ar/nbiem sensor enabled at 2f¢ 7 ? BL50 BHeve)‘swnc'heddv\mmmg, 50%16:21 R90 Right rotated optics' DDBTXD  Textured dark bronze Accessor'es 1 20C 1000 is not available with PIR, PIRH, PIRTFC3V or PIRHIFC3V.
PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (controls ordered DMG %;(ll?;/ed(i‘:g]rrlf}‘sgg\/\/\ﬁlﬁ:easﬂp:)l(ltee?noalijts‘de (CE Coastal Construction? DBLBXD  Textured black Qrclered snd shipoedizeparatel. 2 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz).
separate) " control, ordered separately) HA 50°C ambient operation DNATXD  Textured natural aluminum DSKWHS U House-side shield (one per 3 Single fu.se BF)raquires 120, 277 or 347 voltage option. Dou.ble fuse (DF) requires 208, 240 or 480 voltage optin.
o o ’ paralely , _ : lght engine) 4 Only available with 20C, 700mA or 1000mA. Not available with PIR or PIRH.
PER5 Five-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate)'™ DS Dual switching ™ 2 BAA Buy America(n) Act Compliant DWHGXD  Textured white DBy B . 5 Back box ships installed on fixture. Cannot be field installed. Cannot be ordered as an accessory.
SF Single fuse (120, 277, 347V) % S id-deterrent spkes 6 Photocontrol (PE) requires 120, 208, 240, 277 or 347 voltage option. Not available with motion/ambient light sensors (PIR or PIRH).
DF Double fuse (208, 240, 480V) % DSXWIVGU  Vandal guard accessory 7 Reference Motion Sensor table on page 3.
ouble Tuse e 8 Cold weather (-20C) rated. Not compatible with conduit entry applications. Not available with BBW mounting option. Not available with fusing. Not available with 347 or 480
Shipped separatel voltage options. Emergency components located in back box housing. Emergency mode IES files located on product page at
ppecsep ! 9 Not available with SPD.
. + s ot available witl .
et v o Mol
) ) ! ) ) 11 Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information.
BSDB Bird Spikes (field install required) 12 Not available with ELCW.
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) DSX1-LED One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) o DSXW1-LED
y y 9 Rev. 09/05/23 LITHON/IA y Y 9
© 2011-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. pa. e 10of10 © 2013-2020 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 2/05/20
LIGHTING. g LIGHTING.
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR
LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE BASE PATTERN AS
REQUIRED BY POLE
CALLOUT SYMBOL DESCRIPTION MOUNTING MODFEL MOUNTING | QUANTITY LAMP MANUFACTURER
HFEIGHT DEPRECIATION
DSX1—-BLC4 D—Series Size 1 POLE Lithonia Lighting, DSX1 | 20’ 7 0.95
Area Luminaire P1 LED P1 40K 70CRI
Performance BLC4 EGS PARKING LOT POLE
Package 4000K
X #6 BARE CU FASTENED TO
Extreme Backlight
Control External POLE BASE ANCHOR CONNECT STEEL AND GROUND ROD
H BONDING CONDUCTORS TOGETHER
Glare Shield BOLTS LOCATED PER USING
POLE MANUFACTURER COMPRESSION CONNECTOR
DSX1-LCCO D—Series Size 0 POLE Lithonia Lighting, DSX0 | 20’ 1 0.95 GROUT CAP
Area Luminaire P1 LED P1 40K 70CRI —
Performance LCCO EGS A
Package 4000K
] CCT 70 CRI Left [ 1
Corner Cutoff | IR
Extreme Backlight 1
\ \
Control External HHH B 36"
Glare Shield =1 ||| Above Grade
. . o 1 ae L
DSXW-T3 DSXW1 LED WITH WALL Lithonia Lighting, 12’ 2 0.9 \ \
(1) 10 LED LIGHT DSXW1 LED 10C 530 T
ENGINES, TYPE T3M 40K T3M MVOLT HS Lo H ‘L J‘* —
1 OPTIC, 4000K, @ - HE J
530mA WITH L HHH _
HOUSE—SIDE #6 BARE CU—| = HHH -
SHIELDS. ‘
COMPRESSION CONNECTION = 1
OR EXOTHERMIC WELD T
| N
[ ‘r* — ¥7‘
LA K
Varles
L f} 1
oo | CONCRETE BASE FORMED IN
——-—’/ -
COPPERCLAD K I I 1 A 24" DIA. SONOTUBE
\ \ | _— #5 VERTICAL REBAR
—T 7=  RENFORCEMENT& OC.
L Tt | #3 HORIZONTAL REBAR
\ \ TES 6" O.C.
=+ =+
L1l CONCRETE BASE
MIN (3,000 PS! OR 3,500 PSI)
v
/ — 24DA —

*LIGHT POOL FOOTING/BASE TO BE DESIGNED BY 7

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.
“INSTALL POLE AS PER MANUFACTURER SPECS.

/™ PARKING LOT POLE FOOTING

NI

ANCHOR BOLT COVER
POLE BASE ANCHOR
BOLTS LOCATED PER
POLE MANUFACTURER
A7 e
P LTI BSSsssss
KK LKL H-[H NNNENS
m'\/\\ T F ‘ \\/\\/\
% X
MINCCSG I RS
FOBARE CU R L e ol
S N MIN
COMPRESSION CONNECTION o | PR
OREXOTHERMICWELD | = L, |~ #6BARE CUBONDTO
= STEEL RENFORCING BARS
[ = \
L \
Varles | SCH 40 PVC ELECTRICAL
B
e CONCRETE BASE FORMED IN
COPPERCIAD ——_| [ ™ A24 DIA SONOTUBE
GROUND ROD ‘ | #5VERTICALREBAR
- REINFORCEMENT &' O.C.
| #3 HORZONTAL REBAR
r TES & O.C.
%
L | CONCRETE BASE
MIN (3,000 PS! OR 3,500 P30
v
J— DA —)

“INSTALL POLE AS PER MANUFACTURER SPECS.
/™ LIGHT POLE FOOTING

NI

©
)\ %
Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

FAX: (615) 895-2567

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

WWW .SEC-CIVIL.COM
NO PORTION OF THIS DRAWING MAY BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF S.E.C. INC.

SITE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
ENGINEERING ¢ SURVEYING ¢ LAND PLANNING

COPYRIGHT S.E.C. INC., 2025

The site as shown on these construction drawings is intended to achieve specific engineering design criteria and objectives. It is the sole
responsibility of the owner/developer to ensure that the construction of the site shown on these construction drawings is in total accordance

850 MIDDLE TENNESSEE BOULEVARD  MURFREESBORO, TENNESSEE 37129
PHONE: (615) 890-7901

SEC, Inc.

with the design as noted, described, and illustrated. The engineer assumes no administrative liability or responsibility in the assurance that
the site is constructed in accordance with the construction plans

““|‘|l
s“\\\\‘ I¢""

O ()
S¥- X%,
S %Y
- ° %1 e %
SNS& ws Lz
£Q:u i3 =g
=20 DW=
27240 fa s
XU SR
"'( .°o o. () s
"' 8 “

N ‘\\\‘

St. Karas Church
BZA Submittal
Murfreesboro, Tennessee

09—-11-2025: Staff Comments

REVISED:

o
b
>
=
z
w
@
»

DATE: 09—-08-2025

CHECKED:
RSM

FILE NAME:
24134St.Kara_PH

SCALE:

N /A

JOB NO.

24134

Photometric Detaqils & Notes

SHEET:

PH2.0




|a|_Oll

100'-0"

24'-0"

|a|_Oll

|al_oll

24-0"

|al_oll

6ol_oll

AS Architectural
Design, LLC
Ayman Sedra, AIA

188 Eagle Rock Ave.
2nd Floor, Suite #5
Roseland, NJ 07068

Phone: 973-302-3022
Fax: 973-970-1928

asedra@asadesignsllc.com
www.asadesignsllc.com

SO o PRI = el ” = . —
15'-| J.;'.,:} 15'-6" 5'-6" r ﬁ 5'-6" 12'-4 1/4" ¥ L ] 12'-4 1/4"
/ - /
\H\i F i
ol Y = i o qQ
. _!| - i —6 | 0 { o
21 T A L g \E SUNDAY SUNDAY
§ — CUNDAY SUNDAY < SUNDAY . ( £ s A CLASS clAss | TE
ffffffffff CLASS CLASS R%LOAﬁB 8 S ROOM #4 1 1 ROOM #5 ROOM #6 ¢
— ROOM #| ROOM #2 g @ . @ B !
STAIR A =N A | p
- ™D I el
g N i a'-I| ‘ 5'-8" 28"
: ¢ § :
SEATING \ g \_? LAVATORY LAVATORY h
| 20'-4 1/2! : 5-2" '|V a'-Ii 5‘-5‘(\? T\ @g 3@ 13'-4 1/4"
: i § : il T . = | —— mi e ———
\ ' Ej q1'-9 3/4 7 :b'—o /4"
| | "
ENTRY MAN in JAMTOR
| FOYER CORRIDOR BUILDING "A CORR DOR CLOSET
q] o \ . . - ELECTRICAL
il N T e
= a ] a'-g"—/, g 8'-Il 1/2" 5'-0" '-o" ” -o" ] - 3.8 |/2" B 9
"3 (, ¥ 8 i
5 @._q n I ¢ STORAGE STORAGE ) jﬁ - g ,
% / \ =~ P = H = ©
COFFEE S INE < o : °§ ﬂ
SEC, v =y EL EVATOR @ Ej ® S MECHANICAL N A NATER o
.A =T AREA : wns || .| CORRIDOR T , ; oo =S -0
AREA E BRI OFFICE RocM , sop || FOUNTAIN
| / — LA‘:\‘:/‘'—‘;‘T_["_ORY ,l., \&'-o 1/2" lo'-8" 4'-g' q'-7" ﬁﬂ } H ﬁ 7-0" 0 STAIR B
p plp' [AVATORY \ 60" . 8 o Kq
1/ ELev. - - — == T - — —
S MECHANICAL ) Bl
: =M Voo |, a-3172" R ———k
M 6'-8 |/2" P4 i (BT - i o CORRlDOF" 77777777777 7///
= _g g ) \ N 1% (||| — /H/B
¥ ] \% Q/L NG MEM\P fffffffffff : 3
o 9 &E EEf 77777777777 -
[ OFFI|CE SUNDAY N SUNDAY N g N\ 154 172 n | KAl
s OFFICE CLASS | o CLASS S o—1 1 YN Kl
ROOM #7| & ROOM #& 4 F@ ,,,,,,,,,,,
: SPRINKLER S
u = jr Q
161 1/2" 7-5 1/2" . 201" /5T"I ?{RAE;E"- MR Rlo'O-TOVT;[ §§
43-0" 4|, | H/\\

EUILDING

>
\l

FLOOR FPLAN

OSC AL

| 1

I

FLOOR A

I

il
)
I

i|
=

| ‘|=©II
ol24 OQ.

1
|
|

kS
=
8 35
L
” Z.
o0 -
g s
ol
=|o| B
S| 5 2
R= &
00O @
9 =
e
0| S
Al O
e -
~—| N
= D)
ODO O
= =
S.2| »n
— = =
oy
= 8‘ <
M| ©
=
o8~
=1R= 1
SNA| A2
Ol 2 o~
9| &
25| =
S
~
]
A, S
e
NJ LIC. # 21 AI102018700
PA LIC. # RA408960

TN LIC. # 106000

Drawing Title: | Date:

| 3-13-2025
L ]
|
|

[ Scale: _:_ ]
A

[ DrawnBy: | 03

AS |



AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING "A" - 1ST FLOOR PLAN SCALE =  "=1'-0" 14"=1'-0" FLOOR AREA = 6134 SQ.FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S  BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S  BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR CLOSET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL  RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEV. MECHANICAL RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER  ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER  FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT  OFFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE AREA  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC. AREA   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #6


a-o" 51" ; ] 56" 5'-6" 56" 124 /4" 2 ! 2
% // — ////
Ll | — a
g | SUNDAY
| CLASS
: B | — ROOM #|3 SUNDAY
¥ S A | O a 3 CLASS
® S S | E— o o & ROOM #|4
] Q| /1 o q
fffffffffffffffffff _ : SUNDAY > |
fffffffffffffffffff SUNDAY - . SUNDAY z i T cLAss | . S
******************* CLASS & R CLASS T SOOM | N ROOM #|2 ‘ R i
,,,,,,,, | ROOM #4 ROOM #|O 2 @Z g @ 9 -
SN = ° I 41 1r ¥
AAAAAAAAAAAA & %i M
q'-| Q 5'-3" _w]- ¥ 0 5'-3" 5'-7" !9 6'-9 1/4" 13'-4 |/4"
|<—[ p o 4 <>[
- " > E% E > il b
lo'-10 1/2 \ <[ CJ <_[l Q @ <_[l
== ok R o = n mE o T — — — n -
=15 14
: ey WA N = - %
9 STAIR CORRIDOR BUILDING "A CORRIDOR 9 UNISEX ) 9
o s  FOYER " =y | R
s BATH - (
3 o4 =T -
d2'-4 3/4 o @ |
:‘0 —oo0 \ | Lo
] L [ K {0F [ o oyl |
. — UNISEX (D | C
: = ; BATH-U | ¥
e by a)% ‘/\ i Q
o O S L — ©
E:fr =10 1/2" :>[[ 0 oo Vj"
e " H o SUNDAY i
| g “ cLAss
/ # B o
SUCY RS :w STAIR B ;
8 CORRIDOR j 0% &
1 | I N ! ey e
AR §‘ @ g | % || :
W VI - .
o Hﬂ H \u: HQE“H H ) T N 1 e I N o e | z
L TN 10 0 -
Mwwww” o s =KMo
50 177 1 1 N [ N [ N S G I N N ) (i -
S o N unr N 9
_ 5 . o - 4000000001 KT o
5 £ ! o 0 anmA B Kl
g 5 SUNDAY £ SUNDAY 8 SUNDAY SUNDAY
) SITCHENETTE/ - | CLASS CLASS CLASS CLASS I
STORAGE [ | ROOM #19 ROOM #[& ROOM #[7 _oOOM #l6 | |
L :,
16'-6" 17'-5 1/2" N 15'-2" 20'-3 1/2" 1'-0" "v

|a|_oll

24|_Oll

|a|_oll

6ol_oll

BUILDING "A

FLOOR FPLAN

loo'-0"

SCALLE

I

1
4
FLOOR AR

il
)

n
|
O

= 6|24 SQ.

44—
F
i I

AS Architectural
Design, LLC
Ayman Sedra, AIA

188 Eagle Rock Ave.
2nd Floor, Suite #5
Roseland, NJ 07068

Phone: 973-302-3022
Fax: 973-970-1928

asedra@asadesignsllc.com
www.asadesignsllc.com

Drawings for PUD Review

Issue:

Set Issues & Dates:

Date:
3-13-2025

For St Karas Coptic Orthodox Church
1207 & 12277 Se Broad Street, Murfreesboro, TN

Proposed Church Building / Service Buildings

NJ LIC. # 21A102018700
PA LIC. # RA408960
TN LIC. # 106000

m 'm
4 \‘\\\ \AA EO ’/’/\

Op

Q,V‘bD AR( «y /

Drawing Title: | Date:
| 3-13-2025
L — —

AS |



AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING "A" - 2ND FLOOR PLAN SCALE =  "=1'-0"  14"=1'-0"  FLOOR AREA = 6134 SQ.FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #18

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHENETTE/ STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER  STAIR  FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDAY  CLASS ROOM #14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNISEX  BATH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNISEX  BATH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATOR


T E S AL
S| fegHEcs ‘0I0QSIQIJINIA ‘19911S prolg 9 =g ER I
S3g feEdzis NLL “0I0qS2IpMIN 390§ peolq S LTCI % LOTT 55 < cEL L=
) = OB -_o &E - S
2.8l gazag -z <39 | |
= < O e - Lnon 8% — m _ _
S 59| $iEEE yoIny) XxopoyiQ ondo)) serey 1§ 10, S ES a
< o3 B9 Q72 = | N
7p) D m/. % m DOmA mum.. rm ..m W MATANY (INd I0F surmeI(g Se0T-¢l-¢ mwgﬂﬁﬁﬁsm @OWH\/.H@W \ wgﬂﬁﬁﬁsm EOHESO ﬁ@WOQOHm m ﬂub m Mc “ N “m
— 1) NN | o1 2 <
A A s 1S9Je(] 2 sonss| Hom ."M M m m _m _an Z
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ RN \,u\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\|L‘J
e e e P A T s
T B e e
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ T
LR e L R R e R L L L L L R R LR ER L %
AR AR A AR EEHH A A A A A AR AR AR H A A A A (R
_ il L e
IH T L5avaiva _ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ = ielsisinintalzlslalals N R N
— w8 | ciEpaipipinininipupinny =
wroLE | »w (W \ e N @
1A TM [3dvaiyd Z | WHHHHHHHHEHR e H Y N R N
P - o it B L
-HHHHHHHHHHVWHHHHHAHAHHHEHHHEHHHHHHAHHEHHHAHHHAHHEHHE | Q | hnAnAnnnnAnn — sulsislzlsislialslntnlals —
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ NV yigiyiyinigigiptsinintalisiginisisiaisininizinisizhnintyinintainintainintainiaiainiaiainiaiinlsl N gi0
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Huc | 0 HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHHEHHHHEHHHHHH HHHHE HHHHE HHHE pr
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ u&@: < iisisislStallsintainininlsizinizizinisinininizinisininlsininintisininininisiaisisisinisisisint @
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ | ™
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 11| EnExisininininininininieiainininiaintninininininininintiininininiainiaintinininininiaininintniaml
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ > e e e e e e e e e e e
il A e iRk
il d R / it bttt et ==
AR AR / I N ) L " MM Y
I = < e B e :
““““““““““““““““““ : \ V) HHHHHHHHHHH H HH HH HHHH H H HH HHH HH H HH HHHHH H H HHHHE
Il i) - il \ Z TR R T e
il i O 5 T L A
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ — AHHAHHAHHAHHAH S HHAHHAHHAHHAHHAHHAHHA
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ D Epigiginnpipiinipininaninnn S Y
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ M i hhiEEEREEREEE s S (1= iisisisisizinisisiniainisha stz inishaintnint =
HHHH et T P et Ll = | (R AhhRhRhEhG b e
e & s bR 1% A e A il
LA R R R R R e e e e e e PR R R R | I I R S I T HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEH Z
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ - LU HHHHHHEHE L HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH] 0
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ® U HHHEHHHHEH 4 igiyigigigipiaipiyiginininialaiyinininipiaiaiyiyininipialaiyiainininlyiyiyininipiainiyigininiptaininh -
\\\\\\\\\ LT T N > iizizininizinizizininistiniginizininiininisininininininisininisininintintninintiginininininistninintnints D
: = Qf | e e e e AR AR 0
% Amwv . R anan Sy gy g Sy ey S gy Sy A g S e Sy Ay -
/ | 1 [ A | | O e e e e 0 e e e g e O
‘ 7/ N L = | L e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
LLTTTTTTTTTLLTTRI I % N ihhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhihhhhihiihhhiiih I @
@ (A AAOAAAA AR & L | e A A A A A A A A A A A ,Am
E ““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““
\\ @ @ S0 __ \yigigipupininipipipupiinipusininnnninninininnnininns sgupipupuynpuyiginiaininininununinininintnin >
Neby// il \ety I ety A W i i i < IiaEaR e - i
— ) L N |=
— ol | WHHHHHHHAHHHAHH =iiiniainininninin L
AM Tv 7N B 174 Ol Al | WHHHHHEYHEHEEHL =i ginapupipiaigngh
_\ @ @ N Z Os \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N L m \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N L ﬂ
0 mnaes LR O W A HHHHE O
W :mm I I wmm_w :aw_ S I | iy iy it iniyiniaininininly =iigiaiginizininls _ I Ws
0 : TG BN e LA N | nipipipipipipdgigiptipisipiptiupupapupupupnpupupupugagags S aipiaigiaiaininl e pupunnpngupupnpupupupupuys
S < pe 3 / CNESE O wil | FHA A A LR i
L Y 0 N / ol g 1 -<HHHHEHHHHEEHHHHHHHHHEEHHHBHHHHHHEHEHHHEHHHHHHHHHHE HHE v
A c 0\ E . . O A \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ =
- vQ W T Y e e e e ——————— T/ N ] O
W L I i V| O | UL U e A AR R A AR A B A E A A A A A A A A A : 7 O
OO ( I G| P A VH V)| I O ARSIt ) LA A AR AR A B R e A B R R A R L H R R A R e A _ N 2
HHHHHHHAHHH A HHH A HHHHHHHAHHHAH R HHHAHHHHH e ] ] \ I =
g | LI L L e LT =t | A Q| —I5
| - A || ! T R & Rp
3 || R L R se |7 A HHHHH]
AN R e EEEL| i || i I =18 =
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ — 0 inERERERERR AR NERE RN TR AR oijEgERERERERE R
o MWHHEHHHHHHHHHHEHHHHHHEHHHHHAHHEHEHEHE R o | L Sippaiaiadyiia VY
VAR B | ninfininininininizinininigigininininigininiigigiipiginigiginizigigigipigigigigiginipiginipiginl AN_H S| I = inizizininisinin
nY [ Wl e e e g e TN NS A I ci[A RNy
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ : C_Am \ N s HHHHHHHHH N s 1
\\\\\\\\\\\\ N T T HHHHHHHEHHH N HHHHHHHHH N ,
WWWWWWWWWWW — i [/ Lk i
Ikttt ity ol g2 | O AR AR AR R R R AR Bl
i : i bbb
O |- i O mwrna 2 YY" e e e il na it
2 B iiaiaiinisisislainin jET——"T i NE=" /| H A HAAH A E A A AR A AR HEHE AR A MMW
x| WHHEHHEHEHHHHE q4 — — — dHWHHINHIBEre—— D/ m—m—mmm m mm e e /) e g iy i i e e i e e e e e i e i i il Y e e
& | R ] W (A L R A
A e e e e i I s R B
<« | V\HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHAHHHHHHEEHHEHHRAHHH SRRl 4 nel: <! | fHUHdHHH I I I H I H Y ‘
- ! HHEEHH I AR E E R H A aps N I N | (N A R R Y A R AN R R
N 1 e I 7 o 1\ 1 1 1 I I R \V\ L \V‘\ < 10| |
S | et  EE  E E E I Y Y Y Y Y e e e paupnpZgn vy I\ 1 HEOE P B
=an B ez ininintatnintaliianataisiataistiinlanatainatntiaiaintaisiann intnlninininlvantalz il 0 m mm \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N b
AR AR AR AR A HHHRR R AR A AR TaRII §in gO8 [ HHHHHHH |
T L3aveiva _ - mm i :O. \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
19-i€ Vi V4 mm 0 R = Lo | =11 | (1= i aininin Antnln
TV Laavava | oNiAvea v N 0 T G e | WHHHHHHHHHA = 1 N = S A A .
9SG 400 1N 0O QX A ﬂ Z O Z Y ' | = | 1= Infn ininEnS ainind /
N3 Ov " Bz g & oo Lo || oI T | | -
W @_ Q Lz 4 m \ m 1w ocvm AF \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
0 Ywm Yy 0|1 Y, O F Z - Z0 @ YUWHHHHHAHAHHHHHHAAAHAHHAFPAHAHHHHHAHHAHAHAHAHHRHAHA )
VA EERVA) O = o O | e b iyt i iaintn intsiaiataintninintn vduizizizintiziztzisizizininicininintcizisintclcials :
¥ N 14 N 14 Z O v V4 | N me e ZEuininininininEnEntninEninEnEninEnin i ninnEnEnEnlE WOD@
Y U5 V% ™ yQ m uwoq = i SRR AR IRRhR HHHHHHHHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHHHHH
v %S &S BT BBk i i il
AW\ ), - =% N |HHHHEEREFHEHTE R R ER T E R R T H R R F R T B B T
O-€l (K<) =] w | WHHHKFHHHHHHHHHHHHAHHHHHHHHHAHHAHHHAHHEEHHHHHHAHHHH
LT ®s® ¥ HHHEHHHHHAHHHHHHHHHHHFHHAHHEFHHAAAHHAHHEFHEFHHEHHHHHHAEHAEHA
1o+ SNIGTING | _ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
ote x| yHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHEHHEHHREHE
WoEH uvis wvas . ./ e e e e e e Y
wl=tt _ _ = ¥ +H+H4HHH4HHAH-H-HHHHAHAHHFAHHFHEHEHAHAEHAHHEHEHEHHEH A HAEHAEHH
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ L
HHHHHHHHHHHHE R R AR AR AR AR AR A
%%ﬁ
T OO O I O I D DOl IO IO O Al E A D D D DD H OO H T mzags
Tt TEavava
9-E
TTVM Ladvalvd 7 oNiveid 7 ‘J
\9-S J00™ o
\O-€
14 VA M 0 4
Vi i 0
v | 9| o O y < 1
if] Q Z Ol 0 7 N4 14
q e S |0 20 u S O x
0 Yw ¥y § plC V<« FZ T Z
oo xb g 25 b 58 bR
11
D ¥S #S ¢ 4 &z 3% O
£ O-& (<" o]
-
IHOIEH SNIGTING
LOl-IE

lHOITH AlV.LS avIal
W=



AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NORTH-EAST ELEVATION " BUILDING A" NORTH-EAST ELEVATION " BUILDING A"  ELEVATION " BUILDING A" SCALE  "=1'-0" 14"=1'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR  FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDER COURSE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK ROWLOCK  COURSE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFRC RAISED CROSS PANEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFRC RAISED CROSS BAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STONE VENEER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME STONE CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYSTONE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY CANOPY HUNG W/ METAL CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDER COURSE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR  FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY CANOPY HUNG W/ METAL CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STONE VENEER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME STONE CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDER COURSE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK ROWLOCK  COURSE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYSTONE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NORTH-WEST ELEVATION " BUILDING A" NORTH-WEST ELEVATION " BUILDING A"  ELEVATION " BUILDING A" SCALE  "=1'-0" 14"=1'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DRAINAGE PIPES, CONNECT WITH ROOF DRAIN 


T 3 : 5 S B 1S
> NSRS 0 O g9 | _ _
S0 ZRESS S ‘0JOQSAILINIA ‘191< peolqg 2 =2 sz <
S0 Zifizis NI 010qsaoIyIny 121§ peolq S L1 % LOTI [£5 < it
O — o 5 — O &b £ =3 3
£ .3 cazaoz.® << | |
= g O a7 oTlenen 8N — m _ _
5.2 $EE555 7 yoIny) xopoyQ d1ndoy serey 1§ 104 S e s T
< 53 f85s8.@¢° ) U U : | r
S RE| zEiEsS: v | | SSUIP[ING 90IAISS / Sutp[ing yomy) pasodord |G L1 ]
> = 3} = :onss| R .M _.m _ m
< < 3 :S91R(] 29 SINSS 19S M M W 5 _& _m 2
)
4
i)
|
3 D
SN
<€
TIVM L3dvalvd fu A
\9-G ) :J
TIVM L3dVvaivd ONINVAL _nm M
“w9-€ u_mmu.w 7~
.0- i< , =
il R AR nlilititn R e itil
A HH T H A p o HHHA A .
IH j{ﬂ wwm;&(m \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ m \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 4
TH TIvM 3dvevd - L W \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ h HHHHHHHHH h
w-LE 0z ixizizisizinininininin =liisisinininininin
Th TIvM Lodvava M | hWnnhdnninnmB e ——m—m — m \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
WwWae — N C \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
O o o o U o g o o o o o o o i o U o o U o L L L L vz | (HHHHARHAHAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARAARHAAAAAAAAAAARAAAARH
RN innhanhinnnnnnhnnhianEnnGRnGnnRanEnnGRRLRnLnH! A 8§ | IR A A A A A L ,
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ B | T T T T
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ~/ IR 8 e e e e A O
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ MRS | | el
o | WHHHEHHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHRAHHRHHAHHEHHEHHHHHHRHHREHHHEHH = W O L @
Z | N AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR A ! za W oo iigipigigipiniaiainigipininiaininiaininiaiaininipininiainigiaiainiaiaininipininiaininiaininind
A R HHHHHHHHHHHHH, HHHHHHHHHT HHHHHHHHHHHHH] i \\\\\ “““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““
O | i niniaininiulininh = a4 o\ | QA A A A A A HH HH Rk
< | Iy N Ho / S (1 = [ U I | NSRS RN AR AR ARNREY O
e | HHAHRHHHAHH = kg N e N b AN (= Iiliaiaihy TN
> |\ H 0 Bl N Sijipipininininiaiy
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N m HHHHHHHE N % (sipizininininininininl = inisininlaininind
\\\\\\\\\\\ \ H . . EREREREERERERERENENE AN =i[EREREERREERRERE AN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ — n\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\l Ay A I S 4
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ )
(HHHHHHHRHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHRHHHHHH A HHHHHHHHHAHHHHHAA F SN N pipdaiataiaigiaiainiiaiplaipiaialintyiiniintplnindiniiniyiinipinhpipindnintyiiniyinigiatylninl
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW |-
T i I T T T A
- 7 Z ) WHHHHHHHHHHHHHAHAHAAAAHHAAAAAHAAAHHEERHAH A A A HHH A A |
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ TN = T T T O T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T e T T e T e T e T T e
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ 0 Riihhhhihhhhhhhihhhhhhahhhhhhhihhhiihiyishiyihhhil
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ 1 %[[ 4
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ) - - - i A A A A A A EA A A A AR AR AR AR R H A A HEH L
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 0 Vol e | e
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ - i I <
5 A HHHAY _ e _ _ 2
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ = M[ AN = iinnafninintntnis \ A
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ Avﬁ M A HHHHHHHH =
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ M )
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ (11 M{|-[| @ M
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ 1 mhhahlihhhhahhbhhbhhhhhahhihhhhhhhihiiiisiyiiihini _
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ L X[[
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ I - Im £
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ € LT O
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ 1 ‘HHHHHHHH1‘[:":"‘:":‘:::[:::::::: —
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ < inigiaininiaincaiyinininininininininialainigiatninigininininininlaintgiaininiaininininininiatininiaininl 4
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ ”$m nigiginigigintiniyiininigininiyigininlsinigiyininigininigiyininlyiginisininiglnininiyiniglaininigipinl >
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ — mizEniuinizi=izieisieisisinininisicicisisininiaEsicininEsiniuiniaicinininiatininininicininlainininlnln 1
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 5 _|
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ 0 =  HHHHHHHHHHHRHHH HHHHHHHHHH @ [T
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ () nw iisislsisislslsislainintalaln =iislainiztxtnisty —
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ - | 1 O I A R 0 /s H L L /s mg
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ i 0l = £ \))
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ I [yigligigipigipinipipigipinind =t [pinipiigiaipininl 4
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ I = 4 H A A HH e HH H- - - HHH 1L
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ NEEAL U HHHHHHHHHEHE . AU HHHHY N =
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ i Q| 11 (HHHHHHEHHHHHHH / A HHHHHHHE T
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ . 0| | HHHHH L HHHHH B
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ Q| « hahahhhihhhhiiahhnhhnihnghhhhpighhnhnhhinnnnnGn ol =
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ V4NN iniiaininizininisiainisisinisisinintalainiatatinintsinintntnintatainistalnintainintalnintstaintntatninl QO
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ 0l ¢ THHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHHHEEHHEHHHHHHHHEHHEHHHEH HHH HEHHEHHH] ;
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ % o
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ - | | g 7 nigliyigiyiniyinlsdainfalpiniginiyinininintyinipinininininintpiniginlyinininindpiniyiniydaininintglaly Q| —I1
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ . e yiglyiyiaiyqhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhiyhhihiihihhhihiishhiyihiihil ‘A O 11
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ (1= Infin niniinfl anial yinigigipigiyiginigigipiginipigipiginiginipigipigiyiginipipgipiginigigipigipiginiginipigipiginiginipipl 0| _
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ =i pipiaiyiaigisinh m %
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ N \ N , B = ———————1 IR GRS = —T——— AR
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ / o |ERERERERERERERERERERERERERD / N =i|[ERRRERERERERERE / \ 1
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ -~ - ] |11 e s T O O / m\\\\\\\\ / 5
W Al I HAHAHHHH A HA N S H A .
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\ ‘\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ = w \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ —
W HAHHEHEHEH A EHHHHEH A R A HHEHE HEH AR HHHEHAH AR HHH R H R H R AR AR S o O e s e T
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ﬂ\\\\\\\\\leg g e e e L e L
TV L3dvaivd R I OO OOOEN eI I I I I I I I I I N I I N I I N N I N I I N N N N I I I I I I I AT —
W9-c R \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
TIVM L3dvalvd ®Z_X<N_u__s m M E \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\M.I\H.\E@W#%BWRM \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
9-S oo QlT O Z Y (B | iy LT U wy~~paxdnnininininininininininininininigininiaiy
.0-€ 0 i O T V] iiaiaigiyiatainiainhpintalinhelsiniebniniainhnusinnpintnlpintelinisininiatylniainhniainliniol
|9 o> T A L L L L
Lz o w W_ - /N WHHFHHHRHAHHAEHARHHHA A A HAAHHH Y HEHHEHHHE A HAHHHH A
e 5§ L7 | Eme— | | me—
= =1t =
N w o — isisinininininindnind =iigisisinintnisl
z o = % =/inigipinigigiipinh %
e | < o | Iy / AN w \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ / AN
£ O-Cl mwoMu_* O-El 1 Z | nnfnnnnnnnnn = ninisisialsinisl 4
W AN [ AN
1HoIZH INIaTing oO. \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ L
WOl=I€ SO | I AL HHHHHH T
a0 E o e o R || | E o e o R
LHOEH V1S v < | O T I o T o T o e e U LU U o O O
ol e ey ey e e Y
w | e e e e ey e e e e Y Y Y
> | HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHHEHHHHHHHH R HHHH R HHHHHHHHHHH]
e (e A A A A R A AR H A A A H A H A R A A A 1 T
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ FEEEEEELEECEEEE R EEEEEEEI e,
hxiihhhhhhi N isiyisiyiisiiiyis s aics csipinlpyinisnipa s aipints p inin i ipiaa Rntnta niinl
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ / JERERERERREERERE /
=
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ = / Isininininining /
““““““““““ i | iniygipintalainiginial #»N LU T A A A O DAL R
“““““ gl I gty iy i gl Dnipiniipinlp’inininipipiainipiniel dpipipinipiaivayipizagind
TIVM L3dvalvd _ -
Tl \Vi )4 mm 0 R
4 N Q) 0] 4 W
1N 0 Q|E Z O Z )4
A N_ ) U TS O x
w2 — > g 0
0 Yw ¥y N O EZ T Z
hoOXD XD z Y P I
- V5 V35 o\ M i ) .
i ®¥0 O | : > . 0
Yoomo  mu A@ ] = 0%
WO- €l \_ MWWMu_\_ WO- €l \_
qSIEm m_mz___a._m:m _ _
el

e

1HOITH AIV.LS av3a
_ _ ul=Py _ _



AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR  FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STONE VENEER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME STONE CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SOUTH-WEST ELEVATION " BUILDING A" SOUTH-WEST ELEVATION " BUILDING A"  ELEVATION " BUILDING A" SCALE  "=1'-0" 14"=1'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR  FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRICK VENEER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STONE VENEER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME STONE CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDER COURSE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK ROWLOCK  COURSE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYSTONE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY CANOPY HUNG W/ METAL CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SOUTH-EAST ELEVATION " BUILDING A" SOUTH-EAST ELEVATION " BUILDING A"  ELEVATION " BUILDING A" SCALE  "=1'-0" 14"=1'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DRAINAGE PIPES, CONNECT WITH ROOF DRAIN 


Site Engineering Consultants
850 Middle Tennessee Blvd
Murfreesboro, TN 37129
615)890-7901
www.sec-civil.com

September 15, 2025

Mr. Richard Donovan

City of Murfreesboro Planning Department
111 W Vine St

Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37130

RE: St. Karas Coptic Orthodox Church
BZA Special Use Permit
Murfreesboro, Tennessee
SEC Project No. 24134

Dear Richard:

Pursuant to Section 8 — Procedure for Uses Requiring Special Permits and Section 9 —
Standards for Special Permit Uses of the City of Murfreesboro Tennessee 2024 Zoning
Ordinance dated July 31, 2025 in regards to constructing a new building for Sunday
School and office space and new internal circulation drive and additional parking spaces
for St. Karas Coptic Orthodox Church located at Tax Map 102L Group C Parcels
1.00, 2.00 & 25.00. Please accept the following information as our submittal package for
the official Board of Zoning Appeals — Hearing Request Application.

Section 8 — Procedure for Uses Requiring Special Permits

(A) Name, address, and telephone number of the applicant
SEC, Inc on behalf of St. Karas Coptic Orthodox Church
c/o Rob Molchan
850 Middle TN Blvd
Murfreesboro, TN 37129

(B) Nature and extent of applicant’s ownership interest in subject property
St. Karas Church currently owns all properties included in the special use permit
request.

(C) Site plan to be submitted for review by City Staff and the Board of Zoning
Appeals
A concept plan has been submitted with this application for review.

Page 1 of 10



(D) Address of the site of the proposed special use
e 1207 SE Broad Street
e 1227 SE Broad Street
e Unaddressed Parcel east of 1207 SE Broad St. along Middle Tennessee
Boulevard, Murfreesboro, TN 37130

(E) Vicinity Map showing the property of the proposed special use and all
parcels within a five-hundred-foot radius
A vicinity map has been submitted with this application for review.

(F) Zoning Classification of property of the proposed special use
The property is currently zoned RS-15.

(G) The property of the proposed special use shall have the following
characteristics:
1.) Hours and days of operation
The church has different functions throughout the week, but generally
below are times for each day when the site would expect to see traffic due
to a scheduled weekly function:
Monday & Wednesday: No Services or Activities on the property
Tuesday & Thursday: 8:00 am to 8:00 pm
Friday & Saturday: 8:00 am to 10:00 pm
Sunday: 8:00 am to 2:00 pm

2.) Duration of the proposed special use
Permanent

3.) Number of expected patrons that will be expected to utilize the
property of the proposed special use
The new Building A, the Sunday School Building, will not be increasing
number of patrons to the existing church containing 520 seats.

The purpose of the BZA application is solely to provide additional
opportunities to serve the current congregation, and to provide additional
parking. These improvements are urgently needed to better serve the
current congregation and ensure the safety and well-being of the parish.

4.) Projected traffic that will be expected to be generated by the
proposed special use
Traffic generation projections related to the new building and a potential
long term impacts should the church expand further with future application
approvals are attached with Traffic Impact Study included with this
submittal. The addition of Building A has 19 A.M. and 18 P.M. peak hour
traffic trips. Potential future phases may only add 50 to 60 peak hour trips
at full build-out. Based on the traffic model, the existing roadway level of
services after including traffic from the proposed development has no
change in Level of Service. All driveways operate at LOS A, with turning
movements of LOS C or better.

Page 2 of 10



(H) Potentially harmful characteristics of the proposed special use for the
zoning district in which it is proposed and the manner in which the
applicant proposes to eliminate or minimize them
Any new lighting or landscaping will comply with the zoning ordinance to prevent
impacts on neighboring properties. New trash enclosures are proposed and are
not located near adjacent properties.

Section 9 — Standards for Special Permit Uses

(C) Standards of general applicability. An applicant for a special use permit shall
present evidence at the public hearing on such special permit, which evidence
must establish:

1) that the proposed building or use will not have a substantial or undue
adverse effect upon adjacent property, the character of the neighborhood,
traffic conditions, parking, utility facilities, and other matters affecting the
public health, safety, and general welfare.

The proposed buildings should not have any substantial or undue adverse
effect upon adjacent property or neighborhood. The plan will continue to
utilize the two existing entrances onto Middle Tennessee Boulevard, continue
to use the existing entrance onto SE Broad Street, and construct a new
entrance to SE Broad Street at the southern end of the property contingent
upon TDOT and City approvals at site plan review. The plan will also revise
onsite circulation to make more streamlined with fewer internal conflicts to aid
in operational movements, additional landscaping will be added to the site to
meet the landscape ordinance and provide required buffering to the
neighbors. Any new lighting will meet the city’s requirements to prevent light
intrusion on neighboring properties as shown on the photometric plan. New
water and sewer connections will be required for the buildings and will be
connected per City of Murfreesboro Water Resources Department standards
within a new 35-ft wide easement as needed.

2) that the proposed building or use will be constructed, arranged, and
operated so as to be compatible with the immediate vicinity and not to
interfere with the development and use of adjacent property in accordance
with the applicable district regulations

The proposed Sunday School building has been oriented to have the main
drop-off activities on the side opposite existing homes.

With this application, we’re asking for the proposed Sunday School building to
to be allowed to have an additional 9-ft of building height from 35-ft standard
to 44-ft. The additional height requested is for a small section of the top of the
building for the required staircase access to the roof in the southwest corner
of the building. The tallest section of the building is at least 15-ft from the
property line and over 81-ft from the accessory structure and 144-ft from the
primary residence on the property to the south of the church’s property. Also,
Page 3 of 10



k,_]}‘-.,_l;kJ‘,’%
x 2 |
L0
i )

a 12-ft wide Type ‘C’ Buffer is to be installed along the eastern and southern
boundaries with the adjacent properties to provide additional screening
between the proposed building and adjacent properties. The taller building will
not have a negative impact on adjacent properties due to large distances
between the proposed taller building and existing structures on adjacent
properties and heavy landscape.

See image below showing the location of the stairwell circled in magenta, the
location of the Type ‘C’ Landscape Buffer between the building and
surrounding properties, and the distances between Building A and
neighboring structures. A detailed inset of the southernly facing elevation is
also shown.

All the building’s exterior fagade has been designed to be cohesive with the
rest of the campus and constructed with all masonry materials.

Page 4 of 10



3) that the proposed building or use will be served adequately by the
essential public facilities and services such as highways, streets, parking
spaces, drainage structures, refuse disposal, fire protection, water, and
sewers; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment
of the proposed use will provide adequately for such services

The subjected property is located at the corner of SE Broad St., and Middle
Tennessee Boulevard. Middle Tennessee Boulevard is currently constructed
as a 5-lane Major Arterial Roadway. SE Broad St. is currently a 2 to 3-land
roadway and is slated to be widened to a 5-lane Major Arterial Roadway as
per the 2040 Major Thoroughfare Plan.

All of the parking needs for the buildings will be contained on the site itself
and will not have any connectivity with the surrounding residential
neighborhoods. The provided parking meets or exceeds the required parking
for the existing 520-seat church building.
520 seats in the sanctuary divided by 8 Seats = 65 Required Spaces
85 Provided Spaces (+4 HC)

The drainage for the site will be redesigned to be contained in underground
storage and/or using permeable pavers onsite under the new drives and
parking stalls as shown on Sheet C1.0.

Solid waste disposal will be handled via a dumpster(s) on the church campus
as shown on Sheet C1.0.

The site is currently being served by City of Murfreesboro water for domestic
and fire protection. The property currently has sanitary sewer service via a
private sewer line in a private easement. This private sewer line and
easement will be removed from the property with this proposed development.
The project proposes to construct new on-site water and sewer lines within a
proposed 35-ft easement to support the proposed redevelopment of the
church campus. These utilities will be installed to meet City Standards.

4) that the proposed building or use will not result in the destruction, loss, or
damage of any feature determined by the BZA to be of significant natural,
scenic, or historic importance

There are no structures or features that are known to be of significant
importance to remain currently. The existing house at 1227 SE Broad St.,
built in 1954, will be demolished as part of the project and does not have any
historical significance. However, if the BZA identifies any such features the
applicant will work to preserve those.

5) that the proposed building or use complies with all additional standards
imposed on it by the particular provision of this section authorizing such
use.

Additional Standards are addressed below.
Page 5 of 10



(D) Authorized special uses and additional standards.
(2) Minimum specific use standards
(zz) Institutional Group assembly uses, including recreational fields,
public buildings, lodges, country clubs, churches, and other places
of worship, but excluding public or private schools grades K-12,
shall be subject to the following additional standards

[1] Parking areas shall be designed and arranged so that backing

from the site onto a public right-of-way will not be necessary
and adequate space will be available for vehicles to turn around
on site. An onsite off-street area shall be provided for vehicles
to load and unload passengers. Parking areas shall not be
permitted in the required front yard.

The existing parking will remain in place for the near term and will be
adjusted in the future to accommodate the future redevelopment of
the property. No existing or proposed parking is designed or
arranged to back onto the public street. Proposed additional parking
spaces are designed to be behind the required 40-ft front yard.

The current church lot has parking in the front yard, which will
continue to be used in the near term with any required 2040 MTP 5-
lane ROW dedications. The proposed site plan will continue to use
the front yard area for parking as it is already a function of the
property. The proposed new access drive will promote better internal
circulation to the existing parking and provide for better loading and
unloading of passengers.

[2] In all residential districts an institutional group assembly use

B3]

shall have a lot size not less than three times the minimum lot
size permitted in the zoning district where the institutional
group assembly use is proposed to be located. In the event the
institutional group assembly use is proposed to be located on
land that has two or more different zoning classifications, the
minimum lot size shall be calculated by applying the larger
required minimum lot size.

The minimum lot size of the RS-15 zone requires a minimum of
15,000 s.f. lots thus the minimum size is 45,000 s.f. or 1.033 acres.
The proposed site is approximately 3.61 acres in size which is 3.5
times larger than the required minimum.

On-site lighting for parking areas, fields for athletics,
scoreboards, and grounds shall be arranged in such a manner
as to minimize intrusion of lighting into areas zoned or used for
residential or medical purposes. To this end, a plan depicting
the proposed location of on-site exterior lighting fixtures shall
be submitted for review by staff and the BZA. Such plan shall

Page 6 of 10



depict the arrangement of the lighting fixtures, their height,
their specifications, the direction in which lighting will be
oriented, and photometrics. Additional information may be
required by the staff or the BZA in order to verify whether the
lighting will be intrusive into areas zoned or used for residential
or medical purposes.

Any lighting proposed will comply with the city’s lighting
requirements to prevent light intrusion on neighboring properties as
shown on the photometric plan. No outdoor athletic fields with
lighting are proposed or anticipated in the future.

[4] Applications for an institutional group assembly use shall
indicate the proposed locations of garbage dumpsters or
receptacles. These facilities shall be located in such a manner
as to minimize adverse effects upon neighboring properties
and aesthetics from the public right-of-way. The use of
dumpsters may be prohibited in the event the BZA determines
that such would have a detrimental effect upon the adjacent
property.

New solid waste trash enclosure(s) with dumpster(s) will be located
in the middle of the site directly behind the existing church building.
The dumpster(s) will be sited on a concrete pad(s) and enclosed
with a masonry enclosure(s) and screened with landscaping. The
location and the screening features aid in minimizing any effects on
neighboring properties or the public rights-of-way.

[5] A Type C landscape buffer shall be required to screen the
proposed use from any property zoned or used for single-
family residential purposes (including single-family residential
portions of an approved PUD), regardless of the zoning of the
institutional group assembly use property. In the event of new
building expansions, accessory structures, or other
miscellaneous site improvements, the Type C buffer shall only
be required in the area of such expansions or improvements.
However, the BZA may require additional screening
requirements if necessary to mitigate adverse impacts on
adjacent residential properties.

The areas of the site adjacent to residentially zoned properties or
used for single-family residential purposes will be planted with a 12-
ft wide Type ‘C’ Landscape Buffer along those perimeters with
adjacent residential properties.

Page 7 of 10



[6]

The number of required parking spaces provided on-site shall
be in accordance with Chart 4 of this article, provided, however,
if the applicant can present evidence satisfactory to the BZA
that a substantial portion of the expected users will arrive at the
institutional group assembly use by bus, bicycle, walking, or by
carpooling or that off-street parking areas on adjacent or
nearby properties will be available on a long-term basis, the
BZA shall have authority to determine the number of required
parking spaces to be provided on-site. The BZA may require
that a reserve area be retained on-site for future expansions of
the parking area.

All of the parking needs for the buildings will be contained on the site

itself and will not have any connectivity with the surrounding

residential neighborhoods. The provided parking meets or exceeds

the required parking for the existing 520-seat church building.

520 seats in the sanctuary divided by 8 Seats = 65 Required Spaces
85 Provided Spaces (+4 HC)

[7] An application for a special use permit for an institutional group

8]

assembly use shall be accompanied by a description of uses or
activities proposed for the facility which may be subject to
separate regulation or which may result in unusual traffic
patterns, traffic volumes, or other detrimental impacts upon
adjacent properties, including but not necessarily limited to
those uses which would require a special permit if not a part of
the institutional group assembly use.

No change in the main church activities is associated with this
project. The new Building A will provide 18 additional trips within the
same operating hours as expressed in (G)(1) on Page 2. However,
the proposed changes to vehicular entrances and on-site circulation
improvements will aid in getting cars off the street more efficiently
and eliminate turning movement conflicts there by having a lesser
impact on adjacent roadways.

The BZA shall have authority to approve an on-site location
with water, sewer, and electric utility connections for
accommodations for travel trailers or R.V.s (recreational
vehicles) for use by visiting or traveling speakers or guests
associated with the institutional group assembly use. Provided,
however, such location for travel trailers or R.V.s shall not be
permitted for use as a permanent residential dwelling unit;

No such uses are being requested at this time.

Page 8 of 10



[9] The BZA shall have the authority to grant variances to the
standards imposed by this subsection for temporary or short-
term uses of property for the institutional group assembly use
purposes. In such cases, the BZA may impose conditions of
approval to ensure the compatibility of the short-term land use
with other property in the vicinity of the proposed use.

No temporary or short-term uses are proposed at this time, therefore
the applicant is not requesting any variances associated with such
uses.

[10] The application for a special use permit for an institutional
group assembly use shall indicate any intentions for the use of
systems for the external broadcast or amplification of speech,
music, or other sounds. If such are proposed, the applicant
shall indicate the times of day and duration of their proposed
use. The BZA shall have the authority to place restrictions upon
their use in order to minimize excessive noise from intruding
upon neighboring properties especially those zoned or used for
residential purposes. In no event shall the BZA approve the use
of such which would be in violation of the City Code or
ordinances regulating noise. BZA approval does not constitute
a waiver of any City Code or ordinances regulating noise.

The applicant does not propose to have any outdoor speakers.

[11] The building height of all principal and accessory buildings
shall be limited to what is permitted by Chart 2 of the Zoning
Ordinance and its endnotes. However, the BZA may approve
building height that exceeds the above noted standards as a
function of the special use permit, provided it finds that the use
will still comply with the Standards of General Applicability in
Section 9 of this article. Regardless, no special use permit
shall grant authority for such a structure to exceed the
maximum height requirements denoted in the Airport Overlay
District

With this application, we’re asking for the proposed Sunday School
building to increase the maximum building height from 35-ft to 44-ft.
The additional 9-ft height requested is for a small section of the top
of the building for the required staircase for access to the roof. See
further discussion and details on Pages 3-5 under item 2) of this
letter.

Page 9 of 10



[12] The development plans for such use shall comply with any
requirements set forth by the State Fire Marshal and/or the City
Fire Marshal, as applicable.

The project will comply with all requirements by the State and City
Fire Marshals.

[13] Where existing development on the subject property has failed
to comply with conditions set forth in a prior approval or where
there are current zoning or code violations on the subject
property, such violation shall be grounds for denial of the
application for said use.

The property owner acknowledges this requirement and does not
know of any violations associated with the prior approvals on the
property.

Your thorough consideration of the requested special use permit is much appreciated.
Please contact me if any additional information is required. | can be contacted at 615-
890-7901 or via email at rmolchan@sec-civil.com.

Sincerely,

ol

Rob Molchan, P.L.A.
Landscape Architect & Land Planner
SEC, Inc.

Page 10 of 10



24134

g F ( S ] nce SITE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS SEC Project No.:
A @ ENGINEERING * SURVEYING * LANDPLANNING Page: 1/36
MURFREESBORO. TENNESSEE 37129 Date: September 8, 2025

Revision: 01

8§50 MIDDLE TENNESSEE BLVD.

FAX: (615) 895- 2567 wuw.sec-civil.com

PHONE: (615) 890 - 7901

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY
ST. KARAS CHURCH

Murfreesboro, Tennessee

Y 188040y, ’
DL 007,
S ‘.o“‘.g&ED EN ‘..'-. {j\ ',
0?¢ O "% &

- ;‘;57 a 4” > -
= i< ac -
- w-.- Y :

CN




gF‘ (" l nce SITE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS SEC Project No.: 24134
| = - -~ g ™

ENGINEERING * SURVEYING * LANDPLANNING Page: 2/36
850 MIDDLE TENNESSEE BLVD. MURFREESBORO, TENNESSEE 37129 Date: September 8, 2025
Revision: 01

PHONE: (615) 890-7901 FAX: (615) 895 - 2567 www.sec-civil.com

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The St. Karas Coptic Orthodox Church currently occupies a parcel with the street address of 1207 &
1227 SE Broad Street, Murfreesboro, Tennessee. The church plans to expand the site during 4 Phases:
1) A new Building A (12,220 sf) Sunday School and General Office Space, 2) New Church Building
(18,860 sf) to replace existing church, 3) Building B (8,510 sf) New Gymnasium/Recreation Facility, 4)
New Building C (12,240 sf) for new General Office Space and Cafeteria. Before Phase 1, the existing
single-family house on the property will be demolished. Before Phases 2, the existing church will be
demolished to make way for the new church building at the same location as the existing church.

Construction of Phase 1 is expected to begin in 2026, and occupancy is planned in 2027. Construction
of Phase 4 is expected to begin in 2029, and occupancy is planned in 2030. A concept site plan for Phase
1 is shown below and in Appendix A.

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL

=
=1
W
il
=
4
&
tn
©
=
&
&
i
=
o}
=
i

|
r—
e,

SITE CONCEPTUAL PLANS FOR
A BUILDING ADDITION FOR
ST. KARAS COPTIC ORTHCODOX CHURCH
1207 & 1227 SE BROAD STREET, MURFREESBORO, TN
PARCELS ID: 102L-C-001.00-000, 102L-C-002.00-000, AND
102L-C-0025.00-000

-

BZA SITE PLAN - PHASE | © o
| &
] =
GRAPHIC SCALE faUG. 30, 2023
i | A
k=Tl | RS T
p | v Y

There will be four access points to the development:

o Middle Tennessee Boulevard and New Entrance A (full access)
¢ Middle Tennessee Boulevard and Existing Entrance B (converted to right-in/right-out)



gF (" ll]C SITE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS SEC Project No.: 24134
Pl e N 1y @ ENGINEERING * SURVEYING * LANDPLANNING Pgge: 3/36
850 MIDDLE TENNESSEE BLVD. MURFREESBORO, TENNESSEE 37129 Datg:' September 8, 2025
PHONE: (615) 890-7901 FAX: (615) 895 - 2567 www.sec-civil.com Revision: 01

o SE Broad Street and Existing Entrance C (converted to right-in/right-out)
o SE Broad Street and New Entrance D (no-left turn inbound/full access outbound)

For the purposes of this report, we analyzed the following scenarios:
Scenario 1: Existing year (2025) intersection level of service for AM and PM peak hours.

Scenario 2: Baseline year (2027) intersection level of service for AM and PM peak hours with
existing year traffic grown at 2.0% annually.

Scenario 3: Total year (2027) intersection level of service for AM and PM peak hours with Baseline
traffic and Phase 1 new development traffic.

Scenario 4: Baseline year (2030) intersection level of service for AM and PM peak hours with
existing year traffic grown at 2.0% annually.

Scenario 5: Total year (2030) intersection level of service for AM and PM peak hours with Baseline
traffic and Phase 2 new development traffic.

This traffic study takes place in an urban, built environment. Under existing conditions, the westbound
left turning movement at US Hwy 41/SE Broad St and Middle Tennessee Blvd operates at LOS F in the
AM peak hour, with delay of over two minutes.

Additionally, the 95" percentile queues at Bradyville Pike and Middle Tennessee Blvd for the
northbound and southbound left-turns exceed the storage length of those lanes.

This proposed development only adds 50 to 60 peak hour trips at full build-out. Based on the traffic
model, the existing roadway level of services after including traffic from the proposed development has
no change in Level of Service. All driveways operate at LOS A, with turning movements of LOS C or
better.

The following geometric improvements are recommended:

-Provide a 50-foot left-turn lane for westbound Middle Tennessee Boulevard traffic turning into
Driveway A (already provided using two-way left-turn lane).

-Provide a 150-foot right-turn lane for northbound SE Broad Street traffic turning onto Middle
Tennessee Boulevard (will be completed in the future as part of City upgrades to roadway
infrastructure).



City of Murfreesboro HEARING REQUEST

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS APPLICATION
Murfreesboro

Location/Street Address: 1207 SE Broad Street Board of

Tax Map: 102L Group:C | Parcel:*»:»»» | Zoning District: RS-15 Zo}nlng AP]PealS

Applicant: sec, Inc c/o Rob Molchan E-Mail:

Address: 850 Middle Tennessee Boulevard Phone: 615-890-7901

City: Murfreesboro State: TN Zip: 37129

Property Owner: St, Karas Coptic Orthodox Church

Address: 1207 SE Broad Street Phone:

City: M urfreesboro State: TN Zip!37130

Request: NEW SUNDAY SCHOOL BUILDING, NEW VEHICULAR ACCESS DRIVE FOR NEW BUILDING AND SOME ADDTIIONAL PARKING SPOTS T E H H E 5 E E E
Zoning District: RS-15

Applicant Signature: Date:

HEARING APPLICATION

Received By: Receipt No.: AND

Application #: Date: GENERAL INFORMATION




INTRODUCTION:

The Board of Zoning Appeals
hears appeals of the requirements of the
Zoning and Sign Ordinances, appeals
from administrative decisions, and
requests for Special Exception uses
listed on Chart 1 of the Zoning
Ordinance.

VARIANCES:

Required yard and height variances
may be granted in accordance with
Section 10 of the Zoning Ordinance in
cases where the strict application of the
ordinance imposes hardship or practical
difficulty on the property owner due to
the unusual character of the property,
which makes compliance extraordinarily
difficult or impossible. Financial
hardships will not be considered.

Variances of the Sign Ordinance
may be granted in cases where the strict
application of the ordinance imposes
hardship or practical difficulties as a
result of unusual characteristics of the
applicant’'s  property, which make
compliance extraordinarily difficult or
impossible. Financial hardships will not
be considered.

SPECIAL USE PERMITS:

Special use permits may be granted
in accordance with Sections 8 and 9 of
the Zoning Ordinance for uses specified
in Chart 1 of the Zoning Ordinance.

APPEALS FROM ADMIN-
ISTRATIVE DECISIONS:

The Board of Zoning Appeals has
authority to hear appeals from any
order, requirement, decision, or
determination by any department,
office, or bureau responsible for the
administration of the Zoning or Sign
Ordinances.

APPLICATION PROCESS:

The owner or other party having
contractual interest in the affected
property must file an application with
the Board’s secretary no later than 3:00
PM on the submittal deadline date on
the official BZA Calendar.

The applicant must submit the
following;:

1. A  completed
(included on this brochure).

2. A $250 application fee; or in the
case of a special meeting, a $300
application fee (checks to be made
payable to the City of Murfreesboro).

3. Supporting materials which
should include:

-- For special use permits, a site
plan indicating the location of all
existing and proposed structures,
parking spaces, access points, fences,
driveways, and property lines. Home
occupation requests should include a
statement of the proposed hours of
operation, the volume of traffic
anticipated, and the nature of the

application

business. = Day-care centers should
include a statement from the
Department of Human Services that
such center can be licensed by the State.

-- For yard variance requests, a site
plan showing all existing and proposed
structures, property lines, and the
distance between structures and the
property lines.

-- For appeals from administrative
decisions, a statement indicating the
order, requirement, decision, or
determination being appealed and a
statement setting forth the applicant’s
argument.

-- Additional information may be
required at the discretion of the Board’s
Secretary.

MEETING TIME AND PLACE:
The Board of Zoning Appeals
meets once a month at 1:00 PM in the
Council Chambers located in the City
Hall Building at 111 West Vine Street.
See BZA Calendar for meeting dates.

MEMBERSHIP

Davis Young, Chairman Julie R.P. King
Ken Halliburton, Vice-Chair | Tim Tipps
Frances Mosby

STAFF

Marina Rush, Principal Planner
Amelia Kerr, Sign Inspector

Brian Hardison, Sign Inspector
David Ives, Assistant City Attorney
Brenda Davis, Recording Assistant




CITY OF MURFREESBORO
2026 BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) CALENDAR

Pre-application Meeting

Monthly Submittal

BZA Meeting Date

Request Due (3:00 PM) Deadline (3:00 PM) (1:00 PM)
January 5 January 12 January 28
February 2 February 9 February 25

March 2 March 9 March 25
March 30 April 6 April 22
May 4 May 11 May 27
June 1 June 8 June 24
June 26 (Friday) July 6 July 22
August 3 August 10 August 26
September 4 (Friday) September 14 September 30
October 5 October 12 October 28
October 30 (Friday) November 6(Friday) November 24 (Tuesday)

November 24 (Tuesday)

December 1 (Tuesday)

December 17 (Thursday)




	City Hall, 111 West Vine Street, Council Chambers, 1st Floor
	A G E N D A
	2 A Staff Report- st_karas_staff_report_Final.pdf
	3.) On-site lighting for parking areas, fields for athletics, scoreboards, and grounds shall be arranged in such a manner as to minimize intrusion of lighting into areas zoned or used for residential or medical purposes. To this end, a plan depicting ...
	4.) Applications for an institutional group assembly use shall indicate the proposed locations of garbage dumpsters or receptacles. These shall be located in such a manner as to minimize adverse effects upon neighboring properties and aesthetics from ...
	5.) A Type C landscape buffer shall be required to screen the proposed use from any property zoned or used for single-family residential purposes (including single-family residential portions of an approved PUD), regardless of the zoning of the instit...
	6.) The number of required parking spaces provided on-site shall be in accordance with Chart 4 of this article provided, however, if the applicant can present evidence satisfactory to the BZA that a substantial portion of the expected users will arriv...
	7.) An application for a special use permit for an institutional group assembly use shall be accompanied by a description of uses or activities proposed for the facility which may be subject to separate regulation, or which may result in unusual traff...
	8.) The BZA shall have authority to approve an on-site location with water, sewer, and electric utility connections for accommodations for travel trailers or R.V.s (recreational vehicles) for use by visiting or traveling speakers or guests associated ...
	9.) The BZA shall have the authority to grant variances to the standards imposed by this subsection for temporary or short-term uses of property for the institutional group assembly use purposes. In such cases, the BZA may impose conditions of approva...
	10.) The application for a special use permit for an institutional group assembly use shall indicate any intentions for the use of systems for the external broadcast of speech, music, or other sounds. If such are proposed, the applicant shall indicate...
	Attached Exhibits


	3 Exhibit A-24134 St.Karas_BZA Set_2025-09-16.pdf
	24134 BZA Cover
	Sheets and Views
	24134bza-Cover
	24134bza-Vicinity Map


	St Karas C0.2 Site Existing Conditions
	Sheets and Views
	St Karas C0.2 Site Existing Conditions-Model


	St Karas C1.0 Site Layout Building A
	Sheets and Views
	St Karas C1.0 Site Layout Building A-Model


	St Karas C1.1 Site Site Utilities Plan
	Sheets and Views
	St Karas C1.1 Site Site Utilities Plan-Model


	24134_St.Karas_LA_Reviewset_2025-9-11
	Sheets and Views
	24134St.Karas_LA-L1.0
	OLE1

	24134St.Karas_LA-L2.0
	OLE1

	24134St.Karas_LA-L3.0
	OLE1



	24134_St.Karas_PH_2025-09-11
	Sheets and Views
	24134ST.KARA_PH-PH1.0
	OLE1

	24134ST.KARA_PH-PH1.1
	OLE1

	24134ST.KARA_PH-PH1.2
	OLE1

	24134ST.KARA_PH-PH2.0
	OLE1



	St Karas_ BUILDING A-9-15-2025
	Sheets and Views
	A-03 BUILDING A




	LocationStreet Address: 1207 SE Broad Street
	Tax Map: 102L
	Group: C
	Parcel: 1.00, 2.00, 25.00 
	Zoning District: RS-15
	Applicant EMail: 
	Address: 850 Middle Tennessee Boulevard
	Phone: 615-890-7901
	Zip: 37129
	Property Owner: St. Karas Coptic Orthodox Church
	Address_2: 1207 SE Broad Street
	Phone_2: 
	City: Murfreesboro
	Received By: 
	Receipt No: 
	Application: 
	Date: 
	Text1: SPECIAL USE PERMIT MODIFICATION FOR THE ADDITION OF 2 ADDITIONAL LOTS ADDED TO THE ORIGINAL CHURCH LOT AND CONSTRUCTION OF NEW SUNDAY SCHOOL BUILDING, NEW VEHICULAR ACCESS DRIVE FOR NEW BUILDING AND SOME ADDTIIONAL PARKING SPOTS
	Text2: RS-15
	Text3: SEC, Inc c/o Rob Molchan
	Text4: Murfreesboro
	Text5: TN
	Text6: TN
	Text7: 37130
	Julie RP King Tim Tipps: 


